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WGNB Three-Year Financial Highlights
(Doflars in thousands, except per share data)

Year Ended December 31, 2007 2006 2005

Net Earnings $ 3034 $ 8327 $ 7.067
Diluted Earnings per Share $ 055 $ 166 § 14
Return on Average Equity 4.37% 16.54% 15.08%
Return on Average Tangible Equity 5.55% 16.54% 15.08%
Return on Average Assets 0.41% 1.51% 1.41%
Overhead Ratio 63.57% 55.49% 55.69%
Total Assets $883,665 $575,329 $523,643
Total Loans $659,964 $474,319 $423,720
Total Stockholders’ Equity $ 80,151 $ 52496 $ 47952
Tangible Stockholders' Equity $ 50,717 $ 52,496 $ 47,952
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Selected Ten-Year Financial Highlights
(Average Annual Growth Percentage for 1998-2007)

Net Earnings 3.83%
Diluted Earnings per Share 3.00%
Assets 16.77%
Loans 16.35%
Dividends 15.53%




Value of stock for 100 share investor in 1998
- — Now owns 2,400 shares post splits Vs NASDAQ Composite
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Ten-Year Investor Returns

An investment in 100 WGNB shares in 1998 would have outperformed the
same amount invested in the NASDAQ Composite, as of the end of 2007.
Those 100 shares would have grown to 2,400 shares (after splits) by year-end
2007, with 10.47% average annual appreciation over the ten-year period.

A Strong Foundation

JYGNE Corp. 16 + years
Director tenure b
Employee tenure

(part time & full time) 7-1/2 years
Number of FTEs as

of 12/31/07 269




WGNB’s underlying strength is found in our exceptional people. They are the
foundation for providing the wide range of consumer and commercial products
and services that our customers need and the superior service they deserve.

Qur people are the reason why the Bank has grown to become a well-respected
financial institution playing a key role in the success of our communities. Today
they serve consumers and businesses in a four-county area with a population of
more than 370,000 residents.

Our market area includes a growing number of global, national and regional
business headquarters, manufacturing facilities and distribution centers. In
2007, Tanner Health System broke ground on its new behavioral health center in
Villa Rica and constructed its heart and vascular center in Carrollton, Suzakaku
" opened a facility in Haralson County, and Southwire and Honda-Lock expanded

their facilities in Carroll and Haralson counties, respectively. The city of
Newnan—and Coweta County where population has doubled since 1990—saw
rapidly increasing retail growth.

Our community continues to grow as metro Atlanta development presses
outward. West Georgia is attractive, offering an exceptional quality of life, better
traffic conditions and lower taxes. FNBGA's people are there, working from the
heart, to serve newcomers and long-time residents alike,

|
| FNBGA serves the towns and growing retail and
- J commercial centers west of metro Atlanta.
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2007 was a demanding year for WGNB—one
in which we expanded our market area, substantially
increased assets, and managed both organizational
change and the significant impact of slowing economic
conditions on the asset quality of the bank.

| attribute our achievements to our .

Our peopie are at the
people. They are at the heart of heart of everything we
everything we do. Our employees do. They enabled us to
continue to be the major factor in building and differentiating Zggc;mp“s;‘tio mu_?}hb'”

. . —and they will be
us, and acting as our ambassadors for achieving growth.

our future.”
They are our true strength and foundation—and we believe
the main reason why we have prospered for decades. Our

people allowed us to accomplish so much in 2007—and they will be our future. 5
|

. | 2007 performance compared to 2006
U L __ | eTotal assets rose $308 million, or 53.59%, including the merger
* Total assets grew $96 million, or 16.73%, organically
» Net income was $3.0 million, down 63.56%
+ Total deposits have reached $706 million, up 52.63%, including the merger
+ Total deposits grew $63 million, or 13.55%, organically
¢ Total loans ihcreased by $186 million, or 39.14%, including the merger
» Total loans grew $47 million, or 10.00%, organically
* 2007 dividends totaled $.82 per share, up 13.89%
» Fully diluted earnings per share was $.55, down 66.87%

The year at a glance
S The year was marked by two key events: the merger and the economy. The combination of two
strong financial institutions made us not only the oldest, but also the largest community bank
/ serving west Georgia—with total assets of $884,000,000. Our combined assets place us among
- the top 10 independent community banking franchises headquartered in Georgia in the Atlanta
MSA. The other major event was nationwide economic turmoil. By the third quarter, we
began to be affected by credit and economic factors. We found further material credit quality
deterioration in the first quarter of 2008, Because these assets were a part of our loan portfolio
as of December 31, 2007, we adjusted our year-end balance sheet and income statement to

N reflect the actual and estimated potential losses associated with these relationships.

The ideal marriage

On July 1, 2007, we merged in First Haralson Corporation and its wholly owned subsidiary,

First National Bank of Georgia. WGNB issued approximately $16.3 million in cash and

\ 1,055,149 shares of common stock to First Haralson shareholders, for a total value of $45.1
\ million, based on the June 29, 2007 closing price for WGNB common stock. Two weeks

later, we converted the systems of First Haralson and First National into WGNB, rebranding
ourselves as First National Bank of Georgia (FNBGA).




This major milestone makes us the dominant community bank on the west side of metro Atlanta, with the largest
market share and greatest number of locations. It allows for our continued expansion along the I-20 corridor and
complements our growth in the Coweta County market. The union of our sound, experienced organizations enables
us to remain a powerful builder of our communities and a formidable contender in a very competitive market area.

As a result of the union, we are not “bigger,” but better and more diversified. While First Haralson’s loan portiolio was
comprised primarily of consumer loans, WGNB’s was mostly commercial. Two fundamentally solid entities became
one even stronger bank, capable of emerging from economic downturns at a higher level.

The Bank has a new, well-accepted name—plus more locations, customer convenience, and ways
Solidlentiies to meet customer needs. However, the most important elements of our Bank remain unchanged.
peEame EWER

Siirangeer BEnis, focus was part of the culture of both former banks, serving us through economic cycles since

capeidie of @me r.gmg the opening of our first location. Our people continue to have the heart to serve customers,
e SEEREMIC

. Clowniums &
leve sk The merger proved unique in several ways. There was such a synergy of locations, people,

positive attitudes and adaptability that we were able to move forward as a cohesive employee

Our primary goal continues to be providing unparalleled, personal customer service. This

community and shareholders, and to overcome challenges and achieve goals.

group from day one. Our management team, respecting and supporting one another, helped streamline and expedite
the transition process. Due to outstanding efforts of the combined employee group, converting operating systems

went smoothly. Only minor operational processes remain to be reengineered, and we are now successfully assimilated as
one company.

the underserved and growing documented Latino community in Coweta. OQur efforts resulted
in increased assets for our Banco de Progreso division. The new loan production office is located halfway between
Newnan and Peachtree City—to seize the opportunities that area’s booming commercial development offers.

Footprint expansion FNBGA saw |
2007 saw us growing both organically and as a result of our merger. The two former banks were grgﬁmiﬁgge s

a great fit. The merger added five offices in Haralson County and one office in Carroll County, increasing '
‘ bringing the total number of locations to fifteen throughout Carroll, Haralson and Douglas counties. by 53.59% an d:
‘ In addition, during the year we opened two offices in Coweta County—a commercial loan locations
| production office and our second Banco de Progreso location. We opened the latter to bank expanding fo 17. .
| i
|
|

Net income and economic impact on the fourth quarter

At year-end 2007, net income was $3.0 million, or $.55 per diluted share, compared to 2006’s $8.3 million, or $1.66
per diluted share. The $5.3 million or 63.6% decrease was primarily attributable to a $10.2 million loan loss provision
compared to 2006’ $1.5 million.

In addition, we incurred $327,000 in non-recurring merger costs, net of applicable taxes. Measuring net operating
earnings exclusive of merger costs, the Company earned $.61 per diluted share.

The credit quality problems the Bank began experiencing during the third quarter were due to the decreased demand
in the residential real estate market. Over the past 15 years, we have been a high-performing company that developed
policies and procedures to mitigate risks associated with specializing in commercial and residential construction
lending. We believe that those practices combined with additional aggressive stewardship measures will help us work
through this difficult credit cycle.

The fourth quarter’s decreased earnings were a result of reduced credit quality in our residential real estate construction
and development portfolic. Although we did not offer subprime loans, the national subprime loan crisis helped
produce an excess inventory of lots and homes in our local residential real estate market. Due to economic conditions,
in the fourth quarter of 2007, we recorded an $8.7 million loan loss provision and net charged-off loans of $4.0
million, resulting in a $12.4 million allowance for loan and lease losses, or 1.9% of total loans as of December 31,

2007. Also, we charged-off interest on impaired loans totaling $473,000 and charged down other real estate owned by
$804,000 to reflect updated appraisals on affected properties during 2007. Despite these charges, the Bank recorded
net income for the year.

WGNB Corp. 2007 Annual Report



As of year-end 2007, non-performing assets—including non-accrual loans, other real estate owned and loans 90 days
past due—accounted for 8.8% of total loans or $58.3 million, up from 3.5% of total loans, or $23.5 million as of the
end of September. To put everything in perspective, approximately 37% of the Bank’s total loans are in its residential
construction and development portfolio. Due to this concentration of risk, we expect recovery to come over an
extended period of time.

Managing the credit and economic downturn

Besides having underwriting processes and procedures, we are focusing additional resources and executive
management oversight on identification of loans in our portfolio affected by real estate market weaknesses, as well
as evaluation, classification and disposition.

Management has concentrated efforts to evaluate material credit relationships to determine the proper grade of each
loan and to work through problem loans with borrowers, or to seek the most effective collection methods to put those
funds back to work as quickly as practical. The future status of metro Atlanta’s residential real estate market will effect
the size of any further losses. While there is more progress to be made, we are hopeful we can significantly reduce non-
performing assets by the end of 2008.

In addition to the previous loss prevention steps mentioned, we have increased the frequency and extent of problem
loan review and reporting to the FNBGA Board’s Executive Loan Committee. We also have enhanced our Allowance
for Loan and Lease Loss process and intensified the level of analysis for making monthly reserve provision decisions.
We are seeing results of our sales efforts in the first quarter of 2008 with $10.0 million in real estate loans sold and
another $4.5 million under contract. We also produced net income of over $1.7 million in the first quarter of 2008,

The road ahead

Our management team realizes what it takes to succeed: managing the short term while visioning several years into
the future. Therefore, we will be as efficient as possible, being careful not to cut back in any area that could impact
long-term growth or customer service, while seeking opportunities to control expenses. We have proven that we have
a heart for people, the staff to be proactive and service-ariented, the minds for technology and the systems to enable
us to benefit customers, community and investors alike. This combination remains constant despite economic cycles.

Appreciation for contributions and support

Thank you to our staff, officers, directors, customers and shareholders for making 2007 a year of diversified growth.
Qur people worked hard to accomplish so much—completed a successful merger, opened two new locations and
managed declining credit quality in the midst of nationwide economic turmoil.

Employees have consistently shown that they can overcome challenges and propel our Company to reach its full
potential. We pledge our best efforts, dedication, determination and diligence to proactively manage change and make
2008 a year of recovery.

Our people have been our strength, our foundation and the reason for our success to date. We believe they will further
uphold our tradition of excellence for our Bank, our customers, the community and our shareholders as we set our
sights on the future.

.

H.B. (“Rocky™) Lipham, 11
Chief Executive Officer
WGNB Corp.




People Are Our

Strength and Foundation.

FNBGA's culture focuses on people, and our people focus on their customers. They never

forget that they are there to serve—because serving customers is at the core of what we do. Our
people at all levels excel at meeting customers’ banking needs and exceeding their expectations.
That is a constant—regardless of name changes or economic cycles. Employees are undeniably

our greatest asset. Perhaps our customers express it best in their own words.

“FNBGA’s employees are honest, sincere, and,
most importantly, work from the heart.”

“They not only extend their hands, but their
hearts, becoming part of my business at a
professional and personal level.”

“Unlike the big banks, we
don’t get lost.”

“Walking into FNBGA is like walking
into my own home.”

U | [
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“Can-do” attitudes

and financial expertise

Even with 24-hour telephone and online banking services, there are
times when customers need—or just prefer—banking with a human
being. Someone who can answer a question, check into something, offer
suggestions or help solve a problem. That’s when FNBGA's friendly staff
with “can-do” attitudes and deep banking knowledge fill customer needs.
From the time customers first walk in and a teller asks “How are you?,”
“How can I help you?,” “Is there anything else | can do for you?” and calls
customers by name, it’s obvious that our people genuinely care and are
motivated by the innate desire to serve.

“FNBGA people know how to help my
company grow and make the most of
our opportunities.”

“We have a rep. who knows us, our business, our
industry, is willing to help and visits regularly.
They have a real interest in our business.”

“They helped me realize my dream when
I came to the United States in 1996.”




Earning loyal customers

Whether welcoming newcorers to the area or greeting and catching up with
long-time customers, the same tront-line staff serve their customers year after
year. Even with new openings and the merger, the same smiling faces are there to

help. Because of this, our people—at all levels—form relationships and earn the
respect and loyalty of our customers.

“They were willing to listen and really evaluate
what we were trying to accomplish.”

“Because of how you treat people,
I recommend the Bank to
friends and family.”

“We love doing business with FNBGA.”

It’s clear that our employees’ willingness
to serve is our Bank’s strength, foundation
and ultimate market differentiator.

WGNB Corp. 2007 Annual Report




Technology Empowers
Our People to Better Serve Customers

B P

We believe in blending the best in tradition with innovation. That's why we
seek out state-of-the-art technology to make us more efficient, to better serve
' our customers and to offer innovative products that help them achieve their
goals. FNBGA continued its technological leadership by introducing several

such advancements in 2007.

!

Monitoring to help prevent fraud
Qur new monitoring service for ENBGA-issued ATM/debit cards helps detect and prevent fraud. At the fraud

t center, a neural network analyzes signatures, as well as online and telephone transactions, 24/7/365. When it finds
suspicious activity, fraud specialists call cardholders to ask if they used their cards. If they cannot be reached at
the phone numbers we have on file or there was unauthorized access, the Center alerts us. If a fraud score is high
enough, the Center disables the card to prevent additional use before turning the case over to FNBGA's ATM/debit
card specialists for action.

Ramping up outside security
' To further increase our customers’ and employees’ physical safety, FNBGA installed more cameras outside our full-
1 service branches and ATMs. Our camera network is live around the clock and accessible from remote locations.

Simplifying online banking for Spanish-speaking customers
In 2007, we also created www.miprogreso.com, our websitz for Banco de Progreso division customers. It contains all
3. the features, services and information as our main site—irt Spanish—to help this growing customer segment fully

~ oopooon)
an JOHN SHITS




People Helping People Builds a Strong Community

WGNB believes in playing an active role to help make our communities a better place to live and work for all.

In 2007, the Company donated a second residential lot to the Kendall Estates Habitat for Humanity project in
Carrollton. This second lot shows our ongoing commitment to improving opportunities for affordable housing.

We also donated a building in Buchanan to the Downtown Buchanan Revitalization, Inc, For the past 10 years, this
nonprofit has focused on improving the commercial core of downtown Buchanan, encouraging the growth of new
businesses and participating in a streetscape project.

In addition, we continued our sponsorship of the five-year University of West Georgia stadium project by contributing
an additional $20,000. The complex is scheduled to open for school and community events beginning in 2009.

To honor Joe Whit Walker, WGNB was the sole contributor for building the '
boardroom at the new Tanner Health System Heart and Vascular Center. The Supporting our
room is dedicated to the memory of our former board member and Chairman  [EECUIIFaITZRER ¢l
who gave us so much. more part of our

people’s tireless
service ethic.

During 2007, more than 90 percent of employees pulled together to set a new
“Dress Down Day” donation record: $9,500. Employee contributions helped 41

local and national charities—while employees enjoyed dressing business casual.
Our people are a major force in helping shape our four-county community because we believe that sharing time, money
and leadership is simply another way to serve.

WGNB Corp. 2007 Annual Report




Transforming Strategy into Results

When First Haralson Corporation and First National Bank of Georgia merged into our Bank, it was a marriage of
enthusiastic, like-minded management from two well-run financial institutions. Sharing a nearly identical history
and culture of serving their respective communities with heart, the combined executive management team provides
strength and stability to build on our foundation and success.

The First National Bank of Georgia. Executive Management Team:

Left to Right
W. Galen Hobbs, Jr. Randall F. Eaves H. B. “Rocky” Lipham, III  Mary M. Covington
Executive Vice President President Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice President
and and and
Director Director Director
Steven J. Haack William R. Whitaker Robert M. Gordy, Jr. M. Dan Butler
Senior Executive Executive Vice President Executive Vice President Executive Vice President
Vice President, and and
Chief Financial Chief Credit Officer Chief Information Officer

Officer and Director




Front Row (left to right)

Qur Boards’ exceptional people possess expanded knowledge and diverse community experience. Board members share

expertise ranging from banking, real estate, business, commercial construction and manufacturing, to education, law,

healthcare, military and politics, further strengthening FNBGA and WGNB. Their guidance and oversight enables us to

address customer, community and shareholder needs—and work toward achieving future years of growth and prosperity.

Charles M. Wiilis, Sr.

Retired Business Owner

J. Thomas Vance
Attorney, Tisinger Vance, P.C.

Thomas T. Richards
President, RMS Business Capital

W. T. (Tomnmy) Green, Jr.
Chairman, WGNB Corp &

First National Bank of Georgia
Chairman and CEQ,

Greenway Medical Technologies, Inc.

Randall (Randy) F. Eaves
President, WGNB Corp &
First National Bank of Geargia

H. B. (Rocky) Lipham, 11
CEO, WGNB Corp &
First National Bank of Georgia

Mary M. Covington
Executive Vice President and Vice Chairman,

WGNB Corp. & First National Bank of Georgia

Wanda W. Calhoun
Educator, Carroll County Board of Education

Steven |. Haack

Secretary & Treasurer, WGNB Corp.
Senior Executive Vice President & CFO,
First National Bank of Georgia

I. Patrick Malloy
Owner, Patrick Malloy Communities

Dr. Thomas E. Reeve, 111
Partner, Carrollton Surgical Group

Don C. Rhodes
Retired Bank Executive & Business Owner

Frank T, (Tommy) Thomasson, 111
President, Thomasson Printing

Back Row (left to right)

Loy M. Howard
CEOQ, Tanner Health System

Lynn Joyner
President, ] & R Construction
and Development, Inc.

Oscar W. Roberts, 111
Real Estate and Investments

Mark H. Murphy
Juvenile Court Judge,
Tallapoosa Judicial Circuit

Richard A. Duncan

Retired President,

West Georgia National Bank
Retired Executive Vice President,
WGNB Corp.

James D. Carter, Sr.
Retired Military
Retired Human Resource Executive

Gelon E. Wasdin, Jr.
CPA, Investment Consultant

William G, Sewell
Retired Business Owner

L. Richard Plunkett
President, Plunkett and Associates

Larry |. Mann
Retired Military
Real Estate

Grady Woodfin (Woody) Cole
President and CEQ,
Carroll Realty and Insurance

R. David Perry

Retired Pharmacist

@ Directors WGNB Corp. and
First National Bank of Georgia

M Directors of First National Bank
qf Georgia

1n Memoriam Joe Whit Walker

We niote with sadness that Chairman Emeritus Joe Whit Walker passed away in June 2007. He joined our board in 1971, became board
chairman in 1980, and retired as Chairman in 2002. For more than three decades he helped guide us from $11 million to more than
$380 million in rotal assets and from $1 million o $86 million in market capitalization. We owe much of our tremendous growth to his
leadership. We will miss his outstanding spirit and commitment to both our Bank and the community.

L - -
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DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

General

WGNB Corp. (which is sometimes referred to herein as the “Company” or “WGNB”) is an $884 million asset
bank holding company headquartered in Carrollton, Georgia. The Company was organized as a business corporation
under the laws of the State of Georgia in 1984 and is a registered bank holding company under the Federal Bank Holding
Company Act of 1956, as amended, and under the bank holding company laws of the State of Georgia, WGNB completed
a merger transaction with First Haralson Corporation (which is sometimes referred to herein as *First Haralson™} effective
July 1, 2007 whereby First Haralson was merged with and into WGNB. In addition, First National Bank of Georgia, (which
is sometimes referred to herein as the “Bank™ or “First National Bank™) a wholly owned subsidiary of First Haralson, was
merged with and into West Georgia National Bank. After the closing of the merger, both First Haralson and First National
Bank of Georgia ceased to exist. At the effective date of the merger West Georgia National Bank changed its name to First
National Bank of Georgia.

WOGNE continues to conduct operations in western Georgia through its wholly-owned subsidiary, First National
Bank of Georgia. The Bank was organized in 1946 as a national banking association under the federal banking laws of the
United States. As of March 28, 2008, WGNB had 6,057,594 issued and outstanding shares of common stock, $1.23 par
value per share (which is sometimes referred to herein as the “Common Stock™), held by approximately 1,200 shareholders
of record.

WGNB conducts all of its business through First National Bank. The executive offices of both WGNB and First
National Bank are located at 201 Maple Street, Carrollton, Georgia 30117. Access to WGNB'’s annual report on Form
10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and all amendments to those reports is available at its
website, www.wgnb.com under the investor relations tab.

The Bank

First National Bank is a full service commercial bank offering a variety of services customary for community
banks of similar size which are designed to meet the banking needs of individuals and small to medium-sized businesses.
It attracts most of its deposits from Carroll, Haralson, Douglas and Coweta Counties and conducts most of its lending
transactions from an area encompassing Carroll, Haralson, Douglas, Coweta and Paulding Counties.

First National Bank’s main office is located in Carroliton, Georgia. It operates a total of sixteen branches, a
loan production office and nine additional 24-hour ATM sites located in Carroll, Haralson, Douglas and Coweta Counties
in Georgia. In Carroll County, First National Bank operates, in addition to its main office, three branches in the City
of Carrollton, one of which serves our Spanish-speaking customers, one branch in Villa Rica, one branch in Bowdon
and one branch in Temple. In Haralson County, it operates two branches in Bremen, one branch in Buchanan and two
branches in Tallapoosa. In Douglas County, it operates two branches in the City of Douglasville and one branch in Villa
Rica. In Coweta County, it operates a loan production office located in Sharpsburg and a second branch which serves
Spanish- speaking customers located in Newnan.

As a convenience to its customers, First National Bank offers at all of its locations (except the Banco de Progreso
locations) drive-thru teller windows and 24-hour automated teller machines. All but one location has Saturday banking
hours. It is a member of Star, Cirrus and several other ATM networks of automated teller machines that permit customers
to perform monetary transactions in most cities throughout the southeast and other regions. First Naticnal Bank also offers
Internet banking services through its website located at www.fnbga.com. Information included on the Bank’s website is
not a part of this Report.

Deposit Services. First National Bank offers a full range of deposit services including checking accounts, NOW
accounts, savings accounts and other time deposits of various types, ranging from meney market accounts to longer-term
certificates of deposit. The accounts are all offered to its market area at rates competitive to those offered in the area. All
deposits are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the “FDIC”) up to the maximum allowed by law. In
addition, First National Bank has implemented service charge fee schedules competitive with other financial institutions
in its market area covering such matters as maintenance fees on checking accounts, per item processing fees on checking
accounts, returned check charges and the like.
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As of December 31, 2007, First National Bank had deposits of approximately $706 million, and approximately 50
thousand deposit accounts. No material portion of its deposits relates to one or a few persons or entities (including federal,
state and local governments and agencies). The loss of anv one or a few principal deposit customers would not have a
material adverse effect on the operations or earnings of the Bank.

The following table sets forth the mix of depository accounts at the Bank as a percentage of total deposits as of
December 31, 2007:

Deposit Mix
At December 31, 2007

Non-interest bearing demand 10%
NOW accounts and money market 31%
Savings 3%
Time Deposits

Under $100,000 24%

$100,000 and over 32%

—100%

Lending Services. First National Bank’s lending business consists principally of making consumer loans to
individuals and commercial loans to small and medium-sized businesses and professional businesses. This was also the
focus of First Haralson’s lending strategy. First National Bank also makes secured real estate loans, including residential
and commercial construction loans, and first and second mortgage loans for the acquisition or improvement of personal
residences. As of December 31, 2007, the Bank had approximately $660 million in total loans outstanding, representing
75% of its total assets of approximately $884 million. The loan portfolio is made up of both fixed and adjustable rate loans.
As of December 31, 2007, approximately 62% of the total loan portfolio was fixed rate and 38% was adjustable rate. The
Bank is not dependent to any material degree upon any sirgle borrower or a few principal borrowers. The loss of any
individual borrower or of a few principal borrowers would not have a material adverse effect on the operations or earnings
of First National Bank.

Real Estate Loans. Loans secured by real estate make up the primary component of the Bank’s loan portfolio,
constituting approximately $556 million, or 85%, of its total loans as of December 31, 2007. Approximately 58% of the
real estate loans are fixed rate and 42% are adjustable rate. Approximately 66% of the fixed rate real estate loans mature in
one year or less and approximately 95% of the fixed rate real estate loans mature in five years or less. These loans consist
of commercial real estate loans, construction and developmeznt loans, residential real estate loans and home equity loans.
Real estate loans are collateralized by commercial and residential real estate primarily located in our primary and secondary
market areas. The types of real estate that typically constitute collateral include primary and secondary residences for
individuals, multi-family prejects, places of business, real estate for agricultural uses and developed and undeveloped
land.

Commercial Loans, Other Than Commercial Loans Secured by Real Estate. First National Bank makes loans
for commercial purposes in various industries resident to its market area. As of December 31, 2007, commercial loans
constituted approximately $63 million, or 9%, of its total loans. Approximately 71% of commercial loans are fixed rate
while 29% are adjustable. The typical commercial loan has a maturity of three years or less. The typical commercial loan
has collateral such as equipment for business use and inventory and may include unsecured working capital lines.

Consumer Loans. The Bank makes a variety of loans to individuals for personal and household purposes, including
secured and unsecured installment and term loans and lines of credit. As of December 31, 2007, it held approximately $41
million of consumer loans, representing 6% of total loans. Consumer loans are primarily fixed rate in nature with 36%
of this loan category carrying fixed rates. These loans are typically collateralized by personal automobiles, recreational
vehicles or cash on deposit and may include unsecured loans to individuals,

Other Lending Activities. First National Bank alse engages in secondary-market mortgage activities whereby it
originates mortgage loans on behalf of investor correspondent banks that fund the loans. The investor correspondent banks
underwrite and price the loans and the Bank receives a fee for originating and packaging the loans. Periodically, the Bank

receives discount points depending on the pricing of the loan. No mortgage loans are held by the Bank for resale nor does
it service third party loans.




Risks Associated with Lending Activities. Consumer and non-mortgage loans to individuals can entail greater
risk, particularly in the case of loans that are unsecured or secured by rapidly depreciating assets such as automobiles. 1n
such cases, any repossessed collateral for a defaulted consumer loan may not provide an adequate source of repayment of
the outstanding loan balance as a result of the greater likelihood of damage, loss or depreciation. In addition, consumer
loan cellections are dependent on the borrower’s continuing financial stability, and, thus, are more likely to be adversely
affected by job loss, divorce, illness or personal bankruptcy. Furthermore, the application of various federal and state laws,
including federal and state bankruptcy and insolvency laws, may limit the amount that can be recovered on such loans.

Commercial loans and loans secured by commercial and multi-family real estate properties are generally larger
and involve a greater degree of credit risk than one-to-four family residential mortgage loans. Because payments on
these loans are often dependent on the successful operation of the business or management of the property, repayment of
such loans may be subject to adverse conditions in the economy or real estate markets. It has been the Bank’s practice to
underwrite such loans based on its analysis of the amount of cash flow generated by the business and the resulting ability
of the borrower 1o meet its payment obligations. In addition, the Bank, in general, seeks to obtain a personal guarantee of
the loan by the owner of the business and, under certain circumstances, seeks additional collateral.

Construction loans are generally considered to involve a higher degree of credit risk than most other types of
loans. Risk of loss on a construction loan is dependent largely upon the accuracy of the initial estimate of the collateral
property’s value upon completion of construction as compared to the estimated costs of construction, including interest and
fees. In addition, First National Bank assumes certain risks associated with the borrower’s ability to complete construction
in a timely and workmanlike manner. [f the estimate of value proves to be inaccurate, or if construction is not performed
timely or in a quality manner, the Bank may be confronted with a project which, when completed, has a value insufficient
to agsure full repayment or to advance funds beyond the amount originally committed to permit completion of the project.
Additionally, the Bank limits draws on construction projects on a percentage of completion basis which is monitored by an
independent inspection process.

Construction lending has been particularly difficult in the last half of 2007 with the downturn in the residential real
estate market in the metropolitan Atlanta area which includes our primary and secondary market areas. As of December
31, 2007, First National Bank had $242 million of construction or residential development loans which constituted 37% of
total loans. As of December 31, 2007, included in construction and development loans were approximately $30.1 million
of impaired loans for which the Bank is no longer accruing interest. Impaired loans represented 4.5% of total loans as of
December 31, 2007. However, during the week of March 17, 2008 as a result of our aggressive loan review and grading
functions and regular discussions with certain borrowers, management determined that certain loans recorded on its balance
sheet as of December 31 had become impaired. This increase in tmpaired loans qualified as a material subsequent event.
As a result of this material subsequent event, the Bank’s impaired loans increased by $16.3 million for a revised total of
$46.4 as of December 31, 2007. Management recorded an additional provision for loan and lease loss in the amount of
$6.4 million {the total provision for 2007 is $10.2 million), an additional charge down of real estate owned in the amount
of $381 thousand and a charge down of accrued interest on the additional impaired loans in the amount of $162 thousand
retrospective to December 31, 2007.

Impaired loans are considered non-performing assets when the accrual of interest is discontinued. The level of
non-performing assets including impaired non-accrual loans, real estate taken in foreclosure and loans which are 90 days
past due including the loans impaired in March 2008 totaled $58.3 million, or 8.8% of total loans, as of December 31, 2007,
which are at a historical high and are primarily attributable to the construction portfolio.
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Target Concentrations & Loan Portfolio Mix. The Bank has target concentration and portfolio mix limits written
in its loan policy. The goal of the policy is to avoid concentrations that would resultin a particular loan or collateral type,
industry or geographic area comprising a large part of the whole portfolio. The portfolio should be varied enough to obtain
a balance of maximum yield and acceptabte risk. The loan portfolio mix is reported and reviewed quarterly by our Board
of Directors. Concentration targets are evaluated periodically to determine changes in risk profiles and market need. The
following represents target concentrations of loans by categery as a percentage of total loans:

Unsecured loans 6%
Loans secured by:
Residential real estate 30%
Commercial real estate 35%
Convenience stores 6%
Hotels/motels 5%
Poultry facilities 7%
Acquisition & development/construction loans 30%
Commercial and industrial purpose loans 20%
Exceptions to primary and secondary trade: area 15%

While the loan policy includes a provision generally limiting all types of real estate loans to 85% of the total
loan portfolio, the executive loan committee can approve loans that exceed the policy limits on a case by case basis where
warranted. At the end of the fourth quarter of 2007, we were within the overall real estate concentration target although we
have approved concentrations above the target in the specific segments of single family construction and land development.
However, during the last half of 2007 and continuing in the first quarter of 2008 the residential real estate market experienced
a downturn that caused us to record significant charge-offs and a high level of non-performing assets. See “Management s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — Provision and Allowance for Possible Loan
and Lease Losses ™ and “Non-Performing Assets and Past Due Loans.” We will continue to capture opportunities in these
segments while actively seeking to diversify our portfolio inio other business lines such as commercial and industrial loans
as well as Small Business Administration loans.

Legal Lending Limit. First National Bank is subject to loans to one borrower limitations prescribed for national
banks by the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency. The legal lending limit to a single borrower by regulation is 15%
of a bank’s total capital and reserves, ptus an additional 10% of a bank’s capital and reserves if the amount exceeding the
15% general limit is secured by readily marketable securities. The Bank, however, has adopted an internal policy requiring
all exposure above 15% of capital and reserves to be approved by the entire Board of Directors unless certain conditions
are met including one or more of the following:

. the amounts exceeding the limit are sold cn a non-recourse basis;
. the amounts exceeding the limit are secured by readily marketable securities, up to a limit of 25% of
capital and reserves.

Loan Underwriting Standards. Management recognizes the importance of character and past performance as
consideration in the lending decision process. In analyzing a credit relationship, primary emphasis is placed on adequacy
of cash flow and the ability of the borrower to service the debt. Secondary emphasis is placed on the past performance
of the borrower, the type or value of the collateral, the amount of net worth present or any performance of endorsers or
guarantors.

Collateral is not considered a substitute for the borrower’s ability to repay. Collateral serves as a way to control
the borrower and provide additional sources of repayment in the event of default. The quality and liquidity of the collateral
are of paramount importance and must be confirmed before the loan is made. The Bank has loan-to-value and margin
guidelines that are varied depending on the type of collateral offered. Loans secured by liquid assets and securities carry
margins of 75% to 100% depending on the liquidity and price volatility of the asset. Loan-to-value ratios on various
types of real estate credits generally do not exceed 85% with most below 80%. Installment loans, in general, allow for a
maximum loan to collateral value of 85%. In addition, there are limits on terms of repayment of loans for automobiles and
related collateral which are dependent on the age of the asset. There are certain exceptions to the loan-to-value guidelines
that are dependent on the overall creditworthiness of the borrower.
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Loan Approval. First National Bank’s loan approval policies provide for various levels of officer lending authority.
When the aggregate outstanding loans to a single borrower exceeds an individual officer’s lending authority, the loan request
must be considered and approved by an officer with a higher lending Yimit or an officers’ loan committee (the “OLC™.
Individual officer’s secured and unsecured lending limits range from $5,000 to $500,000, depending on seniority. The
OLC, which consists of the Bank’s CEO, President, and four Executive Vice Presidents, has a lending limit of $1,000,000
for secured and $200,000 for unsecured loans. Loans between $1,000,000 and the Bank’s legal lending limit must be
approved by the Bank’s Executive Loan Committee (the “ELC™), which is made up of the Bank’s CEO, President, one
Executive Vice President and nine outside directors.

Loan Review. During 2007, the Bank’s loan review process was strengthened significantly. Our Chief Credit
Officer reviewed and improved critical policies and procedures in order to adequately support the current portfolio.
Particular focus was placed on the construction and development portfolio. A comprehensive credit administration process
is imperative, particularly as portfolio size, complexity and risk exposure increases.

The Bank has a comprehensive loan review process involving independent internal loan review and, as necessary,
independent consulting firms. The loan review process is designed to promote early identification of credit quality problems
at both the relationship level and portfolio level. The scope of loan review activity for the commercial and business
portfolio includes a minimum of 100% of all loan relationships greater than $1 million and 75% of all loan relationships
between $800 thousand and $1 million. All loan officers are charged with the responsibility of grading their loans. Loan
review may modify grades as part of the loan review process, with the Chief Credit Officer’s approval, to ensure proper risk
identification. Loan reviews are presented to ELC for oversight and concurrence. The Bank’s risk identification process is
reviewed by its regulators and its independent auditors giving further oversight and feedback.

The Bank’s Chief Credit Officer has developed an annual loan review schedule to meet annual review penetration
goals. This added experience has also improved the loan review work product, making reviews an important part of
our individual loan and portfolio management process. The loan review schedule is reviewed regularly for adherence
to performance and production goals. As necessary, outside loan review consultants may be retained to increase review
coverage.

Market Area

The following statistical data relating to our market area is based on information contained in a report published
by the University of West Georgia Department of Economics dated October 30, 2007 and other information published by
the FDIC on its website.

The five county west Georgia area that we serve has been impacted by the slowdown of the residential real estate
market, particularly in the second half of 2007, Institutions that are involved in various aspects of residential construction
and development have been affected by the slowdown, The primary effect of this downturn has been in terms of an
increase in First National Bank’s non-performing assets in the last six months of 2007. See, for example, “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Provision and Allowance for Fossible Loan
and Lease Losses” and “Non-Performing Assets and Past Due Loans.”

The Bank’s primary market area includes all of Carroll, Coweta, Douglas and Haralson Counties in Georgia.
Approximately 70% of its deposit accounts are located in Carroll County, 26% are located in Haralson County and 4% are
located in Douglas County. However, the Bank attracts loan business from neighboring Coweta and Paulding Counties as
well. It opened its only deposit accepting facility in Coweta County in December of 2007. This location is First National
Bank’s second branch in its Banco de Progreso division. Our secondary market area includes the Georgia counties of Heard,
Cobb, Polk, Paulding, Meriwether, Fayette and the southem portion of Fulton, and the Alabama counties of Cleburne and
Randolph.

Carroll County, located approximately 45 miles west of Atlanta and 90 miles east of Birmingham, Alabama, ranks
19% among Georgia’s 159 counties in terms of population and 23" in terms of total personal income. Its major industries
include manufacturing, wholesale and retail trade, food processing, accommodation and food services, construction and
health services. Our main office is located in Carrollton, which is the county seat for Carroll County. The University of
West Georgia, which serves more than 11,000 students, Southwire Inc. and Tanner Health System are also headquartered
in Carrollton.
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Carroll County continues to be the largest deposit base county in the Bank’s market area with Douglas County, to
its east, and Paulding County, to its north, also emerging as deposit growth areas. The amount of total deposits in Carroll
County was approximately $1.99 billion as of June 30, 2007, an increase of 9.9% from total deposits of approximately
$1.81 billion as of June 30, 2006. As of June 30, 2007, First National Bank ranked number one in terms of market share
for Carroll County, holding approximately 23% of the market’s deposits. The number two, three and four banks held,
respectively, 15%, 14% and 10% of the market area’s deposits.

Haralson County ranks 60 among Georgia’s 159 counties in terms of population. The amount of total deposits
in Haralson County was approximately $433 million as of June 30, 2007. We entered the Haralson County market through
our acquisition of First Haralson, the holding company for First National Bank of Georgia which, as of June 30, 2007, held
a 38% market share of Haralson County deposits. A primary factor for the First Haralson acquisition was its effect on the
resulting market share in WGNB’s and First Haralson’s respective counties. In Carroll and Haralson Counties alone, our
combination gave us a number one market share position, holding 28% of the deposits in the combined county market. The
second ranked institution held a 17% deposit market share.

Douglas County (which has the largest population of our five county west Georgia market and ranks 16 among
all 159 Georgia counties in terms of population) had the second largest deposit base in our market area with $1.51 billion in
total deposits and a 7.9% deposit growth rate in 2007. The Bank held a 3.4% market share as of June 30, 2007, ranking ninth
in terms of deposits for financial institutions located in Douglas County. With respect to Carroll and Douglas Counties, on
a combined basis, the Bank ranked number one in terms of market share of total deposits in the combined counties, with a
14.7% market share. The second ranked institution held a 10.3% market share in the combined counties.

Population growth in Coweta County was strong in 2006 and 2007. The County’s population grew by 5% in 2006
with half of that population growth in the City of Newnan. Coweta County ranks 17" out of 159 Georgia counties, just
behind Douglas County, in terms of population. The per capita income in Coweta County at $28,319 is the highest in the
west Georgia region. The unemployment rate, at 3.9%, is among the lowest in Georgia and should be positively impacted
in the future by manufacturing employment. Coweta County is third in both population size and deposit base size in the
five-county west Georgia area with a deposit base of $1.40 billion. The Company sees the population growth rate, high per
capita income and low unemployment rate among the primary reasons for establishing both a commercial loan production
office and a second Banco de Progreso branch.

We have established three branches in the Douglas County market over the past six years. One branch is located
on Highway 5 just south of [-20, one branch is located on Chapel Hill Road near Arbor Place Mall just south of [-20 and
the third is located in a rapidly developing area known as Mirror Lake located on Mirror Lake Boulevard just north of I-20.
We serve the Douglas County market with these three locations. As of December 31, 2007, the Bank held total deposits of
$48.9 million at these Douglas County locations and total loans of $180.9 million.

We opened a second Banco De Progreso branch in December 2007. This branch is located in Newnan, Coweta
County. Banco De Progreso, “the Bank of Progress™, is a fairly new division of First National Bank designed to serve
the Spanish-speaking population in our market. Since inception, Banco de Progreso has grown its loan portfolio to $25.8
million with normal delinquency and its deposits to $1.3 million.

Competition

The Bank operates in a competitive environment, competing for deposits and/or loans with commercial banks,
thrifts and other financial entities. Principal competitors include other small community commercial banks (such as
Mclntosh Commercial Bank, First Georgia Banking Comgany, Community Bank of West Georgia, Peoples Community
National Bank, Douglas County Bank, First Commerce Community Bank and a newly formed bank, River City Bank
which is a branch of River City Bank headquartered in Rome, Georgia) and larger institutions with branches in the Bank’s
market area such as CB&T of West Georgia, C&M Bank (divisions of Synovus Bank), BB&T, Regions Bank, United
Community Bank, Bank of America, SunTrust Bank and Wachovia Bank. Numerous mergers and consolidations involving
banks in the Bank’s market area have occurred, requiring the Bank to compete with banks with greater resources. During
2007, SunTrust Bank announced the purchase of Gainesville Bank and Trust which owns Hometown Bank of Villa Rica.
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Despite its competition, First National Bank enjoys the reputation of being the largest and oldest independent
bank in West Georgia recently completing its 61st year of service. At the time we acquired First National Bank in Haralson
County, that institution enjoyed a 97 year history. With respect to our competitors, on the other hand, McIntosh Commercial
Bank commenced operations in the fourth quarter of 2002, Community Bank of West Geergia commenced operations in
the second quarter of 2003, First Georgia Banking Company commenced operations in the third quarter of 2003, Peoples
Community National Bank commenced operations in the third quarter of 2004 and River City Bank commenced operations
in the fourth quarter of 2007. We believe these de nove banks are limited in their funding strategies because they typically
rely on wholesale funding which is limited to a certain percentage of total deposits. Given the limited growth in total
deposits in Carroll County, this competition for funds has the effect of driving an increase in deposit rates as the new banks
compete for funds in the market area.

The primary factors in competing for deposits are interest rates, personalized services, the quality and range of
financial services, the financial strength of the institution, convenience of office locations and office hours. Competition for
deposits comes primarily from other commercial banks, savings associations, credit unions, money market funds and other
investment alternatives. The primary factors in competing for loans are interest rates, loan origination fees, the quality
and range of lending services and personalized services. Competition for loans comes primarily from other commerciat
banks, savings associations, mortgage banking firms, credit unions and other financial intermediaries. Many of the financial
institutions operating in the Bank’s market area offer services such as trust and international banking, which the Bank does
not offer, and have greater financial resources or have substantially higher lending limits than the Bank.

To compete with other financial services providers, the Bank principally relies upon local promotional activities,
personal relationships established by officers, directors and employees with its customers, and specialized services tailored
to meet its customers’ needs, We believe that the Bank has an opportunity to establish business ties with customers who
have been displaced by the consolidations of other banks and desire to forge banking relationships with locally owned and
managed institutions. In addition, as commercial customers’ needs outgrow a de novo bank’s ability to fund their business,
the Bank can serve those customers because it has a higher loan-to-one borrower limit which has increased as a result of
our merger with First Haralson.

The Bank offers many personalized services and attracts custorners by being responsive and sensitive to the needs
of the community. A recent example of this strategy is the Bank’s entry into its Spanish-speaking division. The Bank
relies not only on the goodwill and referrals of satisfied customers as well as traditional media advertising to attract new
customers, but also on employees who develop new relationships to build its customer base. To enhance the Bank’s image
in the community, the Bank supports and participates in many events, Employees, officers and directors represent the Bank
on many boards and local civic and charitable organizations.
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MARKET INFORMATION

The Company’s Common Stock is traded on the NASDAQ Capital Market System under trading symbot “WGNB”.
Approximately 1,200 shareholders of record held our Common Stock as of March 28, 2008. Set forth below are the high
and low sales prices for each full quarterly period during 2006 and 2007 and the dividends declared and paid per share of,
Common Stock for those periods.

Price Range Per Share

Dividends
! i id P
2006: Low High Paid Per Share
First Quarter $24.00 $25.81 $0.170
Second Quarter 24,73 26.00 0.177
Third Quarter 24.27 28.17 0.183
Fourth Quarter 25.51 31.47 0.190
2007:
First Quarter $27.50 $33.00 $0.197
Second Quarter 28.32 31.60 0.203
Third Quarter 24.79 28.08 0.210
Fourth Quarter 19.79 24.24 0.210
DIVIDENDS

The declaration of future dividends is within the discretion of the Board of Directors and will depend, among
other things, upon business conditions, earnings, the financial condition of the Bank and the Company, and regulatory
requirements.
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STOCK PERFORMANCE GRAPH

The graph and table which follow show the cumulative total return on the Company’s Common Stock for the
period from December 31, 2002 through the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007 with (1) the total cumulative return of
all companies whose equity securities are traded on the NASDAQ Stock Market; and (2) the total cumulative return of
banks and bank holding companies traded on the NASDAQ. The comparison assumes $100 was invested after the close
of business on December 31, 2002 in the Company’s Common Stock and in each of the foregoing indices and assumes
reinvestment of dividends. The shareholder returns shown on the performance graph are not necessarily indicative of the
future petformance of the Common Stock or of any particular index.

Cumulative Total Shareholder Return Compared With Performance of Selected Indexes
December 31, 2002 through December 31, 2007

WGNB CORP.

Total Return Performance
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected consolidated financial data of the Company for and as of the end of each of the periods indicated in
the five-year period ended December 31, 2007 have been derived from the audited consolidated financial statements of the
Company. The selected consolidated financial data should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements
of the Company, including the notes to those consolidated financial statements contained elsewhere in this Report.

Year Ended December 31,
_2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

For the Year;
Total Interest INCOME. .....ovvvrerververeicre e ceeieeceecie e £55,828 $42,093 $32,546 825,268 $23,542
Total Interest EXPEnse.......cocvciinrnciininenccrnsinnees 27,181 18,727 12,583 7,570 7,527
Net [nterest INCOME......cocervivvreiererreeesreseeeeiseesseeeneeesoees 28,647 23,366 19,963 17,698 16,015
Provision for Loan LoSSeS...........ccccvvviiciennsnesirsnnennnes 10,206 1,465 1,550 925 350
Net Interest Income After Provision for Loan Lossgs.... 18,441 21,901 18,413 16,773 15,665
Total Other INCOME. ...t 8,068 6,404 6,008 5,637 5,554
Total Other EXpense.........coceeeierrienneeceeee e snassae v 23,341 16,519 14,464 13,664 12,752
Eamings Before Income Taxes........cccoeeervvinninrercrinn. 3,168 11,786 9.657 8,746 8,467
IRCOME TAXES.eirerr oot tb s e e s 134 3,458 2,889 2,682 2,680
INETRATTINES 1 evrevevrirerireireinre s ereeeresesse e sesmererssaseecsnanssnens 3,034 8,327 7.067 6,064 5,787
Per Share Data:
INELEAITIIES. ... e eeeenre it 55 1.67 1.42 1.22 1.17
Diluted net armings.....cc.coovveeevnerevcceerenesenee e 55 1.66 1.41 1.21 1.15
Cash dividends declared.............ooovvrveieresieesimrceeeneeeeeae .82 72 61 52 45
BOOKVAIUE. ... crttesr st e 13.23 10.50 9.61 9.01 8.49
Tangible book value..........ccoovic e 8.37 10.50 9.61 9.01 8.49
At Year End:
TOtal IOANS.......ciiveiiiiiie et seee s eresesssssnsererrrenrgesseenses 659,964 474,319 423,720 356,909 296,498
Earming assets.......coocoeevviicinncnccninin s seses 739,334 550,466 503,275 425,062 367,694
AASSBES. .ot eeeee ettt er st et s s et ans st e s te e ennenen 883,665 575,329 523,643 441,929 393,216
Total AePOSItS.....oeerocrce e 706,377 462,313 429,049 338,398 303,316
Stockholders” equIty.....oveeoieverieeeee e 80,151 52,496 47952 44962 41,089
Tangible stockholders’ equity........cccrvvvvevercrnnrsininenes 50,717 52,496 47,952 44,962 42089
Common shares owtstanding.........c.ccooeeceoeinieninninnns 6,057,594 5,000,613 4,987,794 4,988,661 4,959,678
Average Balances:
TOA] 10ANS......ccv i vieieeer e ereeir e rrest s seebasne s e eeeeeenees 580,387 441,883 395,943 330,159 287,861
EAMming 55615, ....vomiereieee e sssesesassessesmssanessseseenenens 683,998 522,703 473,480 404,121 357,468
AASSRIS. ..ottt e eees e s eetee et e e e enenrree et e eabeas et senbanras 740,862 549,691 501,191 428,637 384,395
DIEPOSIES..c.eevevirrererrererveerereeneerersnenesessessmcacecamsseaeecan e nens 594,564 440,560 393,851 325991 296,723
Stockholders” equity........coovevorecececcrniiree e 69412 50,358 46,857 43,742 40,708
Tangible Stockholders’ eqUIty..........cccvcervevervinenmerernines 54,695 50,358 46,857 43,742 40,708
Weighted average shares outstanding......................... 5,534,851 4,998,103 4,986,930 4,958,604 4,962,131
Weighted average diluted shares outstanding................ 5,560,038 5,024,668 5,024,429 5,034,495 5,035,470
Key Performance Ratios:
Return on average assets.........cuvierererevrerenrereresnerarsonees 41% 1.51% 1.41% 1.41% 1.51%
Return on average equity......c...coieenininmineenens 437% 1654% 15.08% 13.86% 14.22%
Return on average tangible equity..........ccccoviininninnians 5.55% 16.54% 1508% 13.86% 14.22%
Net interest margin, taxable equivalent...........c.ccoeeveeene.. 433%  4.60% 4.37% 4.55% 4.65%
Dividend payout ratio..........coeceeeeiriinincericinnnninesesnns 149.09%  43.11% 43.19% 42.62% 38.29%
Average equity (0 AVErage asselS......ooocveencerincenecns 9.37% 9.16% 9.35% 1020% 10.59%
Average loans to average depositS........coveeiriiiiiininienns 97.62% 100.30% 100.53% 101.28% 9$7.01%
Overhead ratio........oooceriieeei e rer e 63.57% 55.49% 55.69% 58.56% 59.12%
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The purpose of the following discussion is to address information relating to our financial condition and results of
operations that may not be readily apparent from a review of the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto, which
begin on page F-1 of this Report. This discussion should be read in conjunction with information provided in WGNB's
consolidated financial statements and accompanying footnotes. When we use words like “we,” “us,” “our” and the like, we
are referring to WGNB together with its subsidiary, First National Bank.

CAUTIONARY NOTICE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain of the statements made in this Report and in documents incorporated by reference herein, including
matters discussed under the caption “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations,” as well as oral statements made by the Company or its officers, directors or employees, may constitute
forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act™). Such forward-looking statements are based on management’s beliefs, current expectations, estimates and
projections about the financial services industry, the economy and about the Company and the Bank in general. The words
“expect,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “plan,” “believe,” “seek,” “estimate” and similar expressions are intended to identify such
forward-looking statements. Such forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to
risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause our actual results, performance or achievements to differ materially
from historical results or from any results expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. We caution readers that
the following important factors, among others, could cause our actual results to differ materially from the forward-looking
statements contained in this Report:

EENTY ELN T

. the effect of changes in laws and regulations, including federal and state banking laws and regulations,
with which we must comply, and the associated costs of compliance with such laws and regulations either
currently or in the future as applicable;

. the effect of changes in accounting policies, standards, guidelines or principles, as may be adopted by the
regulatory agencies as well as by the Financial Accounting Standards Board;

. the effect of changes in our organization, compensation and benefit plans;

. the effect on our competitive position within our market area of the increasing consolidation within the

banking and financial services industries, including the increased competition from larger regional and
out-of-state banking organizations as well as non-bank providers of various financial services;

. the effect of changes in interest rates;
. the effect of changes in the business cycle and downturns in local, regional or national economies;
. the matiers described under Part 1, 1tem 1 A. — Risk Factors in our Annual Report on Form 10-K.

We caution that the foregoing list of important factors is not exclusive of other factors which may impact our operations.
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

We have established various accounting policies which govern the application of accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America in the preparation of its financial statements. These significant accounting policies
are described in the Notes to the consolidated financial statements. Certain accounting policies involve significant judgments
and assumptions by management which have a material impact on the carrying value of certain assets and liabilities;
management considers these accounting policies to be critical accounting policies. The judgments and assumptions
used by management are based on historical experience and other factors, which are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, Because of the nature of the judgments and assumptions made by management, actual results could differ
from these judgments and estimates which could have a material impact on the carrying value of our assets and liabilities
and results of operations. All accounting policies are important, and all policies described in Notes to the consolidated
financial statements should be reviewed for a greater understanding of how our financial performance is recorded and
reported.
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We believe the allowance for loan losses is a critical accounting policy that requires the most significant judgments
and estimates used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements. The allowance for loan losses represents
management’s estimate of probable loan losses inherent in the loan portfolio. Calculation of the allowance for loan losses
is a critical accounting estimate due to the significant judgment, assumptions and estimates related to the amount and
timing of estimated losses, consideration of current and historical trends and the amount and timing of cash flows related
to impaired loans. Please refer to the section of this Report entitled “Balance Sheet Review — Provision and Allowance for
Possible Loan and Lease Losses” and Note | and Note 4 to cur consolidated financial statements for a detailed description
of our estimation processes and methodology related to the allowance for loan losses.

EARNINGS OVERVIEW
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Our net earnings were $3.0 million in 2007, $8.3 million in 2006 and $7.1 million in 2005, representing a decrease
of 63.6% between fiscal years 2006 and 2007 and an increasz of 17.8% between fiscal years 2005 and 2006. Net earnings
per share on a fully diluted basis were $0.55 for 2007, $1.66 for 2006 and $1.41 for 2005, representing a decrease of 66.9%
between fiscal years 2006 and 2007 and an increase of 17.7% between fiscal years 2005 and 2006. Prior to the material
subsequent event, based on the provision and other writedowns we knew about as of December 31, 2007, we recorded
earnings of $7.3 million, or $1.32 earings per diluted share, through December 31, 2007. The return on average assets for
2007 was 0.41%, the return on average stockholders’ total equity for 2007 was 4.37%, and the return on average tangible
equity for 2007 was 5.55%. This compared with 1.51% return on average assets and 16.54% return on average equity for
2006, and 1.41% return on average assets and 15.08% return on average equity for 2005. Over the past ten years, our return
on average assets has averaged 1.37% and our return on average equity has averaged 14.06%.

Historically, our earnings have been driven primarily by balance sheet growth, particularly in loans, and attaining
greater overhead efficiency. There were two major developraents in 2007 which impacted our earnings and growth.

First, we completed our merger with First Haralson effective July 2007, which increased both earnings and the
number of shares outstanding for the last half of 2007. We anticipated that the merger would be neither materially accretive
nor dilutive in the first twelve months following the merger. Our analysis took into account non-recurring, non-operating
merger costs, estimated cost savings over a twelve month period and the expected average number of shares outstanding
based on the elections of First Haralson shareholders. In connection with the merger, we incurred non-recurring, non-
operating merger expenses in the amount of $535 thousand ($327 thousand net of applicable tax}. The non-recurring, non-
operating merger expenses net of applicable taxes reduced diluted earnings per share by $0.06. However, the overall effect
of the merger over a twelve month period (the last six months of 2007 and the first six months of 2008) is not expected to
have a material impact on diluted earnings per share.

Second, we began to experience asset quality issues in the third quarter of 2007. During that period,
non-performing assets increased from $6.6 million as of June 30, 2007 to $58.3 million as of December 31, 2007 including
the revision attributable to the material subsequent event, an increase of approximately $51.7 million, or 783%. The majority
of this non-performing assel increase was attributable to sixteen residential real estate construction and development loan
relationships. In the last half of 2007, we experienced net charged-off loans of $4.9 million which resulted in our recording
a loan loss provision in the amount of $9.4 million in the second half of 2007 including the addition attributable to the
material subsequent event. Additionally, we charged-off accrued interest on impaired loans in the amount of $473 thousand
and incurred $804 thousand of additional charge-down of foreclosed property as an adjustment for updated appraisals on
foreclosed property. In total, the increased provision for loan losses, the charge-off of accrued interest and the charge-down
of foreclosed property had an impact of reducing earnings by $6.6 million net of applicable taxes, or $1.19 per diluted share.
This does not take-into account expenses incurred for collection of loans and maintenance of properties taken in foreclosure
discussed elsewhere or the diversion of management’s focus toward collection of loans rather than production of loans.
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But for the items specifically identified above, our diluted eamings per share would have been approximately $1.80,
an 8.4% increase over our 2006 diluted earnings per share amount of $1.66. The acquired loans of First Haralson had no
impact on the level of non-performing assets except to increase the total loan portfolio, thereby reducing the percentage of
non-performing assets to total loans. Much has been said about the slowdown in the metro-Atlanta residential real estate
market over the past six months. There is no question that the sub-prime mortgage production and subsequent default rate
has had an impact on our construction and development loan customers, While we did not actually produce sub-prime
mortgages, the excess inventory of residential homes and lots that has been produced by foreclosure on sub-prime loans
and over-building to meet the demand of sub-prime lending has had a negative impact on home values and increased the
time it takes to sell existing inventory. These economics have a significant impact on the borrower’s ability to carry the
construction or development project and thereby reduces the quality of our construction and development loan portfolio.

Despite experiencing non-performing assets, our eamings were positively impacted by earning asset growth.
During 2007, we experienced total loan growth of $186 million, or 39.1%. This loan growth includes total loans acquired
in the merger in the amount of $138.2 million which constituted 74.4% of the loan growth we experienced in 2007. We
grew total loans by $47.4 million, or 10.0%, organically in 2007. This compared to loan growth of $50.6 million, or 11.9%,
in 2006 and $66.8 million, or 18.7%, in 2005. Our average loan growth rate over the past ten years has been 16.4%.
Consequently, our 2007 loan growth was less than average compared to our {0 year average. Our ability to grow loans
in both quality and quantity is important to our ability to grow earnings. Our core business is lending and management
maintains underwriting and pricing policies and procedures designed to grow revenues while not significantly increasing
our credit or interest rate risk exposure. Much of the loan growth that we experienced in 2007 took place in the first half
of 2007.

Another key component of earnings is our net interest margin. We were able to maintain our interest margin by
actively managing our interest rate risk exposure. Our net interest margin was compressed in 2007 when compared to 2006
and 2005. Compression of the net interest margin can take place if our balance sheet is not protected from the impact of
changes in market interest rates. This was not the case with our balance sheet in 2007. While not completely immune to
compression of the interest margin due to interest rate risk, we were neutral to changes in short term market interest rates
in 2007. However, we did experience interest margin compression in 2007. The decrease was due to the increase in our
non-performing assets and the impact of charging-off accrued but unpaid interest on impaired loans. The net interest
margin for 2007 was 4.33%, compared to 4.60% in 2006 and 4.37% in 2005.

In comparing 2007 to 2006, there were two significant financial occurrences in the fourth quarter of 2006 that
positively impacted net earnings for 2006. First, we realized a gain on foreclosed property in the amount of $232 thousand
in the fourth quarter of 2006. This gain was considered non-recurring in nature. Second, in the fourth quarter of 2006 we
earned federal tax credits of approximately $144 thousand to be recognized on a low to moderate income housing project
in which we are a partner. The tax credits did recur in 2007 and will be of benefit to us over the next nine years.

Finally, management continually seeks to increase revenues while controlling costs, In 2007, our overhead ratio
(non-interest expense/net interest income plus non-interest income) was 63.6% compared to 55.5% in 2006 and 55.7% n
2005. The increase in the overhead ratio is primarily due to the merger costs and the impact of increased carrying cost of
non-performing assets. Once non-performing assets are reduced and the merger costs have been absorbed, the overhead
ratio is expected to decrease.

Net Interest Income
Our operational results primarily depend on the earnings of the Bank which depend, to a large degree, on its ability
to generate net interest income. Net interest income represented 78.0%, 78.5% and 76.9% of net interest income plus other

income in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The following discussion and analysis of net interest margin assumes and is
stated on a tax equivalent basis. That is, non-taxable interest is restated at its taxable equivalent rate.
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The banking industry uses two key ratios to measure the relative profitability of net interest income. The net interest
rate spread measures the difference between the average yield on interest earning assets (loans, investment securities and
federal funds sold) and the average rate paid on interest bearing liabilities (deposits and other borrowings). The interest rate
spread eliminates the impact of non-interest bearing deposits and gives a direct perspective on the effect of market interest’
rate movements. The other commonly used measure is net interest margin which is defined as net interest income as a
percent of average total interest earning assets and takes into account the positive impact of investing non-interest-bearing
deposits.

Our net interest income increased by $5.3 million, or 22.6%, in 2007 from 2006, and by $3.4 million, or 17.0%,
in 2006 from 2005. Net interest income for 2007 was $28.8 million, compared to $23.4 million for 2006 and $20.0 million
for 2005. The net interest margin on interest eaming assets was 4.33% in 2007, 4.60% in 2006 and 4.37% in 2003 on a tax
equivalent basis.

Beginning in early 2001 through the end of 2003, short term interest rates dropped 550 basis points. Through the
first half of 2007, however, short term interest rates rebounded 575 basis points. Beginning in the last half of 2007, short
term interest rates have declined and are likely to continue to decline as economic policymakers attempt to avoid a recession
in 2008 and provide relief for sub-prime homeowners. These broad fluctuations can have a significant impact on us without
robust interest rate risk management. We seek to manage our interest rate risk such that fluctuations in market rates do
not have a significant negative impact on earnings. Throughout the period of increasing and decreasing rates our margin
compressed and expanded although not with the extreme volatility that short term market interest rates have fluctuated.

Comparing 2007 to 2006, our net interest margin decreased by 27 basis points from 4.60% in 2006 to 4.33% in
2007. However, our interest margin is very similar to what it was in 2005 which was 4.37%. We believe management’s
interest rate risk strategies mitigated the effects of rapidly changing short-term interest rates. As rates decrease again in
2008, we anticipate that, while the margin may compress slightly due to rate changes, it should then recover over a six
month pertod as interest-bearing liabilities reprice.

The primary component of our interest margin compression in 2007 was due to the increase in non-performing
loans and the write-off of accrued interest on impaired loans. The longer we carry non-performing assets on the balance
sheet, the more compressed the interest margin becomes. We use interest-bearing liabilities to fund non-interest bearing,
assets thereby reducing the net interest margin. Margin reduction is further exasperated when we charge-off previously
accrued interest. As stated previously, non-performing assets increased from $6.6 million as of June 30, 2007 to $58.3
million as of December 31, 2007. The balance of those non-performing assets remains in the calculation of net interest
margin even though they are not on eaming status. Further, we charged-off interest in the last half of 2007 on impaired
loans in the amount of $473 thousand which is also subtracted from interest income. Consequently, not only did we have a.
non-earning asset, we also charged-off interest which had a negative impact on the interest margin in 2007,

Our average yield on earning assets in 2007 was 8.30%, an increase of 12 basis points compared to 2006, whiie
our average cost of funds was 4.57% in 2007, an increase of 30 basis points from 2006. The yield on total loans in 2007
was 8.65%, but the yield would have been approximately 8.82% had we not had the $473 thousand of charged —off interest
and reduced the average balance of total loans by the average non-accrual loans for the year of $5.8 million. Consequently,
the impact to the loan vield isolating the effect of non-performing assets in 2007 was 17 basis points. The impact of
non-performing assets on the net interest spread was 13 basis points in 2007. The impact of non-performing assets on the
nel interest margin could be greater in 2008 unless the average batance of non-performing assets is reduced and management
is able to minimize the amount of future charged-off interest.

Our balance sheet has traditionally been slightly asset sensitive, but as 2005, 2006 and 2007 progressed, management
sought to become more evenly matched in preparation for the possibility of declining rates. That is, management sought
to shift to a scenario where asscts re-price in a similar fashion or slower than liabilities. Therefore, in a falling rate
environment, our interest margin will tend to increase. In combining with First Haralson, management studied the impact
of combining the interest rate risk position of WGNB with that of First Haralson. We have found that the combination
produced an institution that was more neutral to interest rate changes. That is, WGNB being slightly asset-sensitive to
neutral, and First Haralson being slightly liability sensitive, produced a combination that is almost neutral to interest rate
fluctuations over a one year period.
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One final factor in the change in our volume of both interest income and interest expense was the acquisition
of the assets and liabilities of First Haralson as of July 1, 2007, First Haralson's net interest margin was less than ours.
Therefore, management estimated that the combination would dilute our net interest margin. However, the velume
of net interest income mitigated any dilutive factor in the combination of the companies. On the effective date of the
combination, we added $9.2 million in federal funds sold, $42.3 million in investment securities, $138.0 million of total
loans to earning assets, $159.5 million of interest-bearing deposits, $7.5 million of borrowed funds and $21.3 million of
non-interest-bearing deposits.

The following table shows, for the past three years, the relationship between interest income and interest expense
and the average daily balances of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities on a tax equivalent basis assuming
a rate of 34%:

Table 1
Average Consolidated Balance Sheets and Net Interest Analysis

i ousands
(in th ) For the Ycars Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Average Yield/ Average Yield/ Average Yield/
Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate Balance Interest Rate
Assets:
Interest eamings assets:
Federal funds sold § 11,691 614 525% % 12,133 641 528% § 11331 394 3.48%
Investments:
Taxable 49,907 3,295 6.60% 40,528 2491 6.15% 35,687 2,109 5.91%
Tax exempt 42,013 2,699 6.42% 28,159 1,825 6,48% 30,520 1997 6.54%
Total Investments 103,611 6,608 6.38% 80,820 4957 6.13% 66,207 4,106 6.20%
Loans (including loan fees):
Taxable 579,126 50,057 8.64% 440,939 37,695 £.55% 194,209 28,631 7.26%
Tax Exemnpt 1.261 123 9.74% 944 94 9.96% 1,734 143 8.25%
_ Total Loans 580,387 50,180 8.65% 4418 37,789 £.55% 395943 28774 1.27%
Total interest earning assets 683,998 56,788 8.30% 522,703 42,746 8.18% 473481 33,274 7.03%
(nher non-interest eamings assels 56,864 26,088 20710
Total assets § 740 8A2 $ 549691 $ 301,191
Liabilities and stockholders™ equity:
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits:
Dcnflﬂfld § 172,706 6,259 3.62% $137.747 4,995 3.63%  $136,248 3,183 2.34%
5{“'“85 20,631 242 1.17% 16,908 183 1.09% 18,011 100 56%
Time 337,058 17,373 5.15% 232,143 10,776 4.64% 189,368 6,974 31.68%
FHLB advances
& ot.her bol‘l’OWiljlgS o 63,966 3.307 5.16% 51,985 2771 333% 52,407 2,326 4.44%
Total interest-bearing liabilities 594,361 27181 4.57% 438,783 18,727 4.27% 396,034 12,583 3.18%
Non-interest bearing deposits 64,170 53,762 50,224
Other liabilities 12,919 6,787 8,076
Stockholders’ equity 69,412 50359 46,857
Total liabilities and
Stockholders’ equity § 740 862 § 549,601 3501199
Excess of intcrest-eaming assets
aver interest-bearing liabilities $ _89.617 $_83.920 S _77.447
Ratio of interest-earning assets 10
interest-bearing liabilities 115.08% 119.13% 119.56%
Net interest income tax equivalent 29 607 24,019 20,691
Net interest spread 3.73% 3.91% 3.85%
Net interest margin on interest eamning assets 4.31% 4.60% 4.37%
Tax Equivalent Adjustments:
Investments (919) (621) (679)
Loans (42) (32) _{49)
Net interest incormne $ 28,647 $ 23,366 $19.961

Non-accrual loans and the interest income that was recorded or charged-off on these loans are included in the yield
calculation for loans in all periods reported.
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The following table shows the relative impact on net interest income of changes in the annual average daily outstanding
balances (volume) of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities and the rates eamed (rate) by us on such assets and
liabilities. Variances resulting from a combination of changes in rate and volume are allocated in proportion to the absolute
dollar amounts of the change in each category.

Table 2
Changes in Interest Incomte and Expense ¢n a Tax Equivalent Basis
({in thousands)

Increase (decrease) due to changes in:

2007 over 2006 2006 over 2005
Volume Rae Total Yolume Rate Total
Interest income on:
Federal funds sold $ (23) 4 27 $ 42 205 247
Taxable investments 619 186 805 297 24 381
Non-taxable investments 890 (16} §74 (153) (19 (172}
Taxable loans 11,983 379 12,362 3,995 5,070 9,065
Non-taxable loans 3 (2} 29 (18) 29 {49)
Total Interest Income 13,500 543 14,043 4103 5,369 9472
Interest expense on:
Deposits:
Demand 1,267 (2) 1,265 54 1,757 1,811
Savings 44 13 57 (12} 98 86
Time 5,408 1,189 6,597 1,985 1,817 3,802
FHLB advances & other borrowings 104 _(168) 536 (22) 467 445
Total [nterest Expense 7423 1,032 8.455 2,005 4,139 6.144
Increase (decrease) in net interest income $_6077 _(489) A.588 $ 2,008 1,230 3328

Other Income

Other income in 2007 was $8.41 million, an increase of $1.7 million, or 26.0%, when compared to 2006. The increase
in other income from 2005 to 2006 was $396 thousand, or 6.6%. Most of the increase in other non-interest income during
2007 was attributable to the combination of WGNB and First Haralson for the last half of 2007. First Haralson contributed to
the volume of service charges on deposit accounts, ATM network fees and miscellaneous income. Another major contributor
to the increase in other non-interest income is due to the fact that we realized a full year of brokerage fees in 2007 from our
recently implemented brokerage and wealth management operation which accounted for an increase of $507 thousand, or
391%, in brokerage fees from 2006 to 2007. The increase in other income from 2005 to 2006 is attributable to certain gains that
we realized in both 2006 and 2005. In the fourth quarter of 2006, we recognized a gain on the sale of foreclosed property in
the amount of $232 thousand. In 2003, we recognized a gain on investment securities available for sale in the amount of $228
thousand. Management rarely elects to sell investment securitics. However, this particular sale strategy allowed us to reposition
our portfolio for rising rates, recognize the gain associated with the sale of the investment securities and accomplish both by
selling $3.8 million of bonds, or approximately 5% of the portfolio.

Service charges on deposit accounts, which had experienced a decline from 2005 to 2006 as a result of the implementation
of our free checking program, accounted for the greatest increase in non-interest income from 2006 to 2007. The increase in
service charges on deposit accounts from 2006 to 2007 was $1.3 million, or 32.1%. Prior to the combination, First Haralson
averaged approximately $180 thousand per month in service charges on deposit accounts. Thus, approximately $1.1 million of
the increase in service charges on deposit accounts from 2006 to 2007 was attributable to revenue derived from First Haralson’s
customer base for the last six months of 2007. The remaining $200 thousand increase in service charges on deposit accounts is
attributable to our combined entity’s ability to increase the combined customer base with much of the enhanced revenue being
attributable to increased overdraft fee income in 2007 compared to 2006.

Our brokerage and wealth management business was a significant contributor to fee income for us in 2007. The wealth
management division is now cumulatively profitable and is poised to contribute more significantly to our eamings in the future.
As stated above, most of the increase in brokerage fees was attributable to twelve months of operation in 2007 compared to four
months in 2006 and ne significant income from brokerage fees in 2005. First Haralson averaged approximately 38 thousand per
month in brokerage fees prior to the merger.
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ATM network fees increased by $270 thousand, or 34.7%, in 2007 compared to 2006, and by $275 thousand, or
54.8%, in 2006 compared to 2005. This increase continues to be attributable to increased foreign (non-WGNB customers)
usage of our expanding ATM network as well as the increased volume of ATM and debit card revenue attributable to the
addition of First Haralson’s ATM operations to the operations of WGNB,

The loss on the sale and write-down of foreclosed property in the amount of $729 thousand is attributable to a
cumulative recognition of net gains on disposal of foreclosed property in the amount of $75 thousand and a fourth quarter
write-down of foreclosed property of $804 thousand. Management is active in the continuous valuation of the property we
own. The write-down in foreclosed property occurred after we received updated appraisals on certain foreclosed properties
we held which indicated the need for further write-down. The net loss on the sale and write-down of foreclosed property in
the fourth quarter of 2007 compares to a 2006 fourth quarter gain on the sale of foreclosed property in the amount of $232
thousand included in a total gain of $243 thousand for 2006.

Miscellaneous income between 2006 and 2007 increased $559 thousand, or 69.9%. During 2007, we recognized
$237 thousand in gain in the market value of a fair value swap described in Note 10 to the consolidated financial
statements “Commitments and Contingencies — Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” compared to no gain
during 2006. In addition, we received a distribution of $118 thousand from a business development partnership in which
we are a member in the first quarter of 2007 which was non-recurring in nature. Also included in miscellaneous income
in 2007 was $79 thousand of income on insurance contracts that were owned by First Haralson in connection with its
supplemental employee retirement plan. See Note 14 to the consolidated financial statements — “Supplemental Employee
Retirement Plan’'. Late fees on loans are included in miscellaneous income. Late fees on loans in 2007 exceeded late fees
on loans in 2006 by $72 thousand. The remainder of the increase in miscellaneous income is attributable to the addition
of First Haralson’s miscellaneous revenue and other line items which contributed to our growth in the volume of fees from
2006 to 2007. Miscellaneous income was flat between 2005 and 2006.

Other Expense

Other expenses increased by 36.8 million, or 41.3%, in 2007 over 2006 and by $2.1 million, or 14.2%, in 2006
over 2005. As was the case in net interest income and other income, the primary reason for increased expenscs is six
months of operations which include the First Haralson business. Increased salaries and employee benefits comprised more
than half of the increase in other expenses in 2007, 2006 and 2005. Salaries and employee benefits increased $4.0 million,
or 40.1%, from 2006 to 2007 and $1.2 million, or 14.0%, from 2003 to 2006, Other operating expenses increased by $1.9
million, or 46.3%, and occupancy expenses increased $898 thousand, or 37.4%, comparing 2007 to 2006. This, too, is
attributable to six months of operations which included First Haralson and non-recurring merger costs.

The level of other non-interest expense that we absorbed in the combination with First Haralson is very much in
line with what management expected based upon our due diligence and the estimation of merger costs and attainable cost
savings in the first six months following the merger. We offered certain employees a voluntary retirement package which
was accepted by some of the offerees, including certain WGNB employees. That cost was expensed in the period in which
it was incurred. While the increase in expenses on a percentage basis was material in relation to our year to year growth,
the increases were expected.

In terms of asset size, First Haralson had approximately $211 million in assets as of the closing of the merger.
Our asset size prior to the merger was $623 million. Consequently, First Haralson was one third our size and employed 85
people immediately preceding the closing of the merger. Management expected that revenue and expenses would increase
by at 30% to 40% in every category. First Haralson operated seven branches in Haralson and Carroll counties, one of which
closed after the merger (the Carrollton location). While the conversion of the two operating systems went very smoothly,
it was very time consuming and required all available human resources from both companies.

In addition to the First Haralson acquisition, we added a commercial loan production office and a second Banco De
Progreso location in Coweta County during 2007, We also had an entire year of operations from our Chapel Hill location
in Douglas County and our initial Banco De Progreso location in Carroll County, both of which were put in service in 2006.
Management expected a significant increase in expense related to our expansion efforts and the 2007 increase in salaries
and benefits, occupancy and other operating expense reflected that fact, We believe that the investment in expansion will
ultimately provide an enhanced return to our shareholders.
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The increase of salaries and benefits from 2006 1o 2007 is further described as follows: Salaries (including
overtime) and related payroll taxes increased $3.0 million, or 42.6%; profit sharing, 401k, bonuses, deferred compensation
expense and stock option expense increased $562 thousand, or 26.5%; and employee benefits which primarily includé
employee health and life insurance expense increased $467 thousand, or 53.6%. Our stock-based compensation expense
methodology is described more fully in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements “Stock Compensation Plans”, and our
deferred compensation expense is more fully described in Note 14 to the consolidated financial statements “Supplemental
Employee Retirement Plan™.

We had 186 full time equivalent employees as of June 30, 2007. On July 2, 2007 we added 81 full time equivalent
employees (for an increase of 43.5%) as a result of the First Haralson acquisition. The additional employee count in the last
half of 2007 accounted for nearly all of the increase in salaries and benefits for the year. Our annual salary increases only
accounted for approximately 4% of the increase for 2007. The addition of two full time equivalent employees for the loan
production office in the second quarter of 2007 and five employees for our second Banco De Progreso office in the second
quarter had less impact on 2007 salaries than did the merger and annual salary increases.

Prior to the acquisition, we negotiated with certain First Haralson executive officers to buyout their employment
contracis. Those expenditures were included in transaction costs of the merger and, thus, were not expensed in 2007,
However, we offered a voluntary retirement package throughout the combined organization post merger. Certain employees
exercised this offer which resulted in our expensing approxirnately $271 thousand in salary and payroll tax expense related
to voluntary retirement, In connection with the merger and subsequent conversion of operating systems, we also incurred
$62 thousand in overtime expense that was directly related to the conversion. Management considers both the voluntary
retirement offer and the overtime to be non-recurring in nature. The increase in profit sharing, 401k, bonuses, deferred
compensation and employee health and life insurance expense is similarly attributable to the merger and location expansions
completed in 2006 and 2007.

Occupancy expense increased by $898 thousand, or 37.4%, in 2007 when compared to 2006, which is attributable
to the merger and branch expansion previously discussed. Occupancy expense increased by $268 thousand, or 12.6%, in
2006 when compared to 2005, This too, is primarily retated to the branch expansion which included the addition of the
Chapel Hill branch in Douglasville and the Banco de Progreso branch in Carrollion in 2006. In addition, we seek to maintain
our operating technology at a high level which includes capital purchases of personal computers, operating equipment
and software. Many of those capital items have shorter depreciable lives and, therefore, impact depreciation expense
more dramatically than longer-lived assets. Occupancy expense of the branches including the additional branches of First
Haralson and administrative and operations offices comprise six major components: depreciation, utilities, property tax,
operating leases, repairs and maintenance expense. Depreciation expense in 2007 increased by $315 thousand, or 27.7%,
compared to 2006, and increased by $86 thousand, or 8.2%, compared to 2005. Likewise, utilities expense increased $239
thousand, or 49.9%, comparing 2007 to 2006, and increased $&87 thousand, or 22.2%, comparing 2006 to 2005. All other
occupancy expense including property taxes, repairs, operating leases and maintenance, increased by $344 thousand, or
43.4%, comparing 2007 to 2006, and increased by $95 thousand, or 13.2%, comparing 2006 to 2005.

Other operating expenses increased by $1.9 million, or 46.3%, from 2006 to 2007, and increased by 3565
thousand, or 15.6%, from 2005 to 2006. Other operating expense includes expenses on loans, professional, accounting and
regulatory fees, ATM network fees, advertising, charitable contributions and a number of other expenses. Our largest other
expense category in 2007 was expense relating to loans which is unusual for us. Total expense on loans, which includes
miscellaneous loss on loan collection costs, expense on foreclosed property, legal expense related to loans and appraisal
fees, increased by $333 thousand, or 150.6%, comparing 2007 to 2006. While some of the increase in expense on loans
is related to the merger, most of the increase is due to the decrease in credit quality discussed in detail elsewhere in this
Report that took place in the last half of 2007, Expense rclated to foreclosed property increased by $158 thousand which
is reflective of the increase amount of foreclosed real estate in 2007. This expense includes real estate taxes, maintenance
and repairs on foreclosed property. Collection, miscellancous loss on loans, legal and appraisal fees related to collection
efforts on troubled loans increased by $175 thousand from 2006 to 2007. The increase in this type of expense is of concemn
to management and represents another factor in limiting the holding period of real estate taken in foreclosure.

Other operating expense includes expenses for supplies such as printing, checks, paper and envelopes related
to the generation of customer statements and bank operations. It also includes office supplies, letterhead, regulatory
documentation and promotional items that were redesigned to accommodate our new name and logo. In 2006, we expensed
$365 thousand for supplies expense compared to $558 thousand in 2007, an increase of $193 thousand, or 52.8%. The




merger related expenditures for supplies was $96 thousand in 2007. This expense was for reprinting and redesign of
statements and promotional literature and is not expected to be repeated in the future. The number of customer accounts
increased by approximately 30% to 35% in the merger which will cause supply expenses to increase in the future as a result
of increased volume. Another expenditure directly related to the volume of customer accounts we carry is technology and
data processing expense including software and maintenance expense. Technology, data ATM and debit card processing
expense increased by $276 thousand, or 38.7%, comparing 2006 to 2007. Included in this increase is $20 thousand related
to the conversion of operating systems in connection with the merger which should not recur. Postage and freight which is
also customer account volume related, increased by $103 thousand, or 38.0%, from 2006 to 2007.

Accounting and other professional fees increased by $128 thousand, or 27.7%, from 2006 to 2007, and by $18
thousand, or 2.9%, from 2005 to 2006. The increase in accounting and other professional fees had less to do with the
merger and more to do with internal audit costs incurred in order to be in compliance with Sarbanes-Oxley Section 404
which has proven to be very costly over the past three to four years. First Haralson adopted WGNB’s control matrix.
Consequently, we believe that these costs can be spread over a broader asset base. Advertising expense increased in 2007
by $91 thousand, or 36.2%, but $48 thousand of the increase was related to promoting the newly combined institution
and educating the market with regard to the name change. Transportation, travel, education and seminar related expenses
increased by $132 thousand, or 65.6%, and miscellaneous expense increased by $182 thousand, or 72.5%, from 2006 to
2007. Items included in miscellaneous expense are customer and employee appreciation gifts and functions, amortization
of investment in tax credits, portfolio management fees, seasonal decorations for facilities, employee health programs and
community appreciation programs. Much of the increase resulted from amortization of tax credits in the amount of $129
thousand and $32 thousand in non-recurring expense for new employee apparel reflecting the name change in the merger.
Miscellaneous expense increased by $51 thousand, or 25.6%, from 2005 to 2006 due to increased annual meeting costs,
employee functions and employment fees.

Income taxes, expressed as a percentage of earnings before income taxes (the effective tax rate), was 4.2% in 2007,
29.3% in 2006 and 29.0% in 2005. The purchase of tax credits and other tax advantaged instruments such as municipal
securities by us in late 2006 and 2007 will have an impact on our effective tax rate on earnings. The large provision for
loan loss reduced income to the extent that the impact of tax advantaged instruments was greater in 2007 than in previous
years.

32




BALANCE SHEET OVERVIEW
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006
General

During 2007, average total assets increased $191.2 million, or 34.8%, average deposits increased 5154.0 million,
or 35.0%, and average loans increased $138.5 million, or 31.3%, from average balances recorded in 2006. During 2006,
average total assets increased $48.5 million, or 9.7%, average deposits increased $46.7 million, or 11.9%, and average loans
increased $45.9 million, or 11.6%, from amounts recorded in 2005. The 10 year average growth rate for our assets, loans
and deposits is 16.8%, 16.4% and 15.8%, respectively. The asset growth over the past two years is attributable to robust
commercial and residential growth in our market area. We have experienced significant loan growth in our recent history
which has provided us with the ability to expand into new markets.

Total assets at December 31, 2007 were $883.7 million, representing a $308.3 million, or 53.6%, increase from
December 31, 2006. The merger had a significant impact on asset, loan and deposit growth in 2007. Effective July 1, 2007,
First Haralson transferred approximately $212 million in tozal assets, $136 million in net loans and $181 million in total
deposits. The above growth rates for 2007 include the merger-acquired assets, but we grew organically as well. Excluding
the impact of the merger, we grew total assets by $96.3 million, or 16.7%, total loans by $47.4 million, or 10.0%, and total
deposits by $62.6 million, or 13.5%. Included in total asset growth is an increase in intangible assets in the amount of $29.7
million. Excluding the impact of the merger and intangible assets, we grew total assets by $66.5 million, or 11.6%.

The most notable development in the balance sheet in 2007 was the significant increase in the level of
non-performing assets which include impaired loans on non-accrual status, loans 90 days past due and foreclosed
property. As of December 31, 2006, non-performing assets were $4.3 million, or 0.9% of total loans. On June 30, 2007,
non-performing assets were $6.6 million, or 1.28% of total loans, and as of December 31, 2007, non-performing assets
were $58.3 million, or 8.8% of total loans. Thus, in a six month period, non-performing assets grew by $51.7 million, or
783% including the material subsequent event which occurred in March 2008 . This growth in non-performing assets was
indicative of the rapid slowdown in the residential real estate market for the entire metro-Atlanta market area. The loans
most affected by the slowdown include residential construction and development. Management views this condition as its
greatest priority to focus on and sees the reduction of non-performing assets as imperative to our return to high performance.
While management intends to do all it can to reduce the level of non-performing assets, we are dependent to a great extent
on the improvement of the residential real estate market.

Investments

Our available-for-sale investment portfolio of $122.7 million as of December 31, 2007 consisted primarily of
debt securities, which provide us with a source of liquidity, a stable source of income, and a vehicle to implement asset
and liability management strategies. The amount in the available-for-sale securities portfolio increased significantly
when compared to December 31, 2006. The investment pertfolio grew by $58.4 million, or 91.0%, from 2006 to 2007.
We acquired $42.3 million of securities in the First Haralson merger. Additionally, we increased the available-for-sale
investment portfolio by $16.1 million, or 25.0%. This is significant growth compared to historical growth of the portfolio.
In 2007, the spread between wholesale borrowing and debt securities was at a five year high. Management took advantage
of this spread by purchasing debt securities (particularly municipal and mortgage-backed securities) under an agreement to
repurchase which locked in over $500 thousand worth of net interest income per year over the next two years. See Note 8
to the consolidated financial statements ““Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreement”.

We believe our investment portfolio provides a balance to interest rate and credit risk in other categories of the
balance sheet. The portfolio also provides a vehicle for the investment of available funds and supplying securities to pledge
as required collateral for certain public deposits. Securities reported as available-for-sale are stated at fair value. These
securities may be sold, retained until maturity, or pledged as collateral for liquidity and borrowing in response to changing
interest rates, changes in prepayment risk and other factors as part of our overall asset liability management strategy.
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Investment securities held-to-maturity are stated at amortized cost and totaled $7.9 million at December 31, 2007,
an increase of $64.5 thousand, or 0.8%, when compared to the year ended 2006. This portfolio consists of banking industry
issued trust preferred securities from various issuers across the United States and, particularly, the Southeast. We have the
intent and ability to hold these securities until maturity,

The following table shows the carrying value of our securities, by security type, as of December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

Table 3

Securities

(in thousands)

Available for Sale 2007 2006 2005

U.S., Government sponsored enerprises $ 2,030 $ 9,937 $ 8,942

State, county and municipal 70,466 33,459 33,264

Mortgage-backed securities 45,573 15,818 18,124

Corporate bonds _4.624 5,037 4,028
Total available for sale P 122,693 $ 64231 3 64360

Held to Maturity

Trust Preferred Securities 3 2,902 3 2,837 g 6,737

The following table presents the expected maturity of the amortized cost of securities by maturity date and average
yields based on amortized cost (for all obligations on a fully taxable basis, assuming a 34% marginal tax rate) at December
31, 2007. The composition and maturity/re-pricing distribution of the securities portfolio is subject to change depending
on rate sensitivity, capital and liquidity needs.

Table 4
Expected Maturity of Securities
(in thousands)

U.S.

Maturities st Government Wid. Wwid, Meorigage Wid. Wid. Wid.

December 31, sponsored Avg. State, County Avg. Backed Avg, Corporate Avg. Trust Avp.
2007 enterprises Yid. & Municipals Yid. Securities Yid, Bonds Yid, Preferred Ylid.

Within | year $ 1,000 4.02% $ 2699  697% 3 1441 6.32% $ 530 7.00% $ - -
After
through 5
years 990  6.15% 7,195 6.12% 18,372 5.16% 4112 5.53% - -
After 5
through 10
years - -% 12,574 6.57% 8,213 5.95% - o - -
After 10 years - -% 47,471 6.49% 17,169 5.83% - -% 7902 9.34%
Total $ L9290  5.08% S 6999  648% $45195 5.60% $4642  570% $2902 934%
Fair Value $ 2030 $ 70,466 3 45573 $ 4.624 § 1902

Mortgage-backed securities are included in the maturities categories in which they are anticipated to be repaid
based on average maturities. The actual cash flow of mortgage-backed securities differs with this assumption. Yields on
tax-exempt securities are calculated on a tax equivalent basis.
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Loans

Loan concentrations are defined as aggregate credits extended to a number of borrowers engaged in similar
activities or resident in the same geographic region, which would cause them to be similarly affected by economic or other
conditions. We, on a routine basis, evaluate these concentrations for purposes of policing our concentrations and making
necessary adjustments in our lending practices to reflect current economic conditions, loan-to-deposit ratios, and industry
trends.

The primary types of loans in our portfolio are residential mortgages and home equity, construction, commercial
real estate, commercial and consumer installment loans. Generally, we underwrite loans based upon the borrower’s debt
service capacity or cash flow, a consideration of past perforrnance on loans from other creditors as well as an evaluation of
the collatera! securing the loan. With some exceptions, our general policy is to employ relatively conservative underwriting
policies, primarily in the analysis of borrowers” debt service coverage capabilities for commercial and commercial real
estate loans, while emphasizing lower gross debt ratios for consumer loans and lower loan-to-value ratios for all types of
real estate loans. Given the localized nature of our lending activities, the primary risk factor affecting the portfolio as a
whole is the health of the local economy in the west Georgia area and its effects on the value of local real estate and the
incomes of local professionals and business firms.

Loans to directors, executive officers and principal shareholders of WGNB and to directors and officers of First
National Bank are subject to limitations of the Federal Reserve, the principal effect of which is to require that extensions
of credit by us to executive officers, directors, and ten percznt shareholders satisfy certain standards. We routinely make
loans in the ordinary course of business to certain directors and executive officers of WGNB and First National Bank, their
associates, and members of their immediate families. In accordance with Federal Reserve guidelines, these loans are made
on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing for comparable transactions with
others and do not involve more than normal risk of collectibility or present other unfavorable features. As of December 31,
2007, loans outstanding to directors and executive officers of WGNB and First National Bank, their associates and members
of their immediate families totaled $12.3 million, which represented approximately 1.9% of total loans as of that date. As
of December 31, 2007, none of these loans outstanding to related parties were non-accrual, past due or restructured.

The following table presents loans by type on the clates indicated:

Table 5
Loan Portfolio

(in thousands) December 31

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Commercial, financial & agricultural $ 61,540 $ 52,334 $ 51,555 $ 50,528 § 31,219
Real estate — construction 242216 175,024 153,511 114,657 68,207
Real estate — mortgage 315,335 219,563 196,383 173,110 180,992
Consumer loans 40,873 _27.398 22271 18614 16,080
659,964 474,319 423720 356,909 296,498
Less: Unearned interest and fees (1,803) (818) (841) (581) (454)
Allowance for loan losses 12,422) (5,748) (5.327) (4,080) (3.479)
Loans, net $645739  $467.753 $417.552 $ 352,248 $292.565




The following table sets forth the maturity distribution (based upon contractual dates) and interest rate sensitivity
of commercial, financial and agricultural loans, real estate construction (which includes non-performing loans), mortgage
loans and consumer loans as of December 31, 2007:

Table 6
Loan Portfolio Maturity
(in thousands)

Over
One Wid. One to Witd. Over Wid. Wtd.
Year Avg. Five Avg. Five Avg. Avg.
Or Less Yid. Years Yid, Years Yid. Total Yid,
Commercial, financial & agricultural  § 44,163 793% § 12,052 8.14% $ 5325 7.89% § 61,540 7.97%
Real estate - construction 204,695 6.93% 35938 7.86% 1,583  8.01% 242,216 7.07%
Real estate — mortgage 74,763 7.79% 192,079  7.87% 48,493  7.39% 315,335 7.78%
Consumer 20,004 9.31% 20,622 9.08% 247 8.78% 40,873 9.19%
Total S35  138% $260691 198% SSS64R  146% $659964  162%
Variable/Fixed Rate Mix
Variable Wid Fixed Wwid
Interest Avg Interest Avg
Rates Yid Rates Yid
Commercial, financial and agricultural 3 17,849 7.47% $ 43,691 8.17%
Real estate — construction 114,765 7.03% 127,451 7.11%
Real estate — mortgage 116,408 7.50% 198,927 7.94%
Consumer 1.626 2.00% 19,247 9.24%
Total $ 250,648 1.29% $409316 1.83%

Provision and Allowance for Possible Loan and Lease Losses

Our provision for loan losses in 2007 was $10.2 million, compared to $1.5 million in 2006 and $1.6 million in
2005. The increase in the provision for loan losses reflects a higher level of non-performing assets and criticized and
classified loans recognized in the last half of 2007. The allowance for loan losses represented 1.88%, 1.21% and 1.26%
of total loans outstanding at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Management has taken an aggressive
approach to identification and recognition of potential problem loans. In addition, management is attempting to recognize
impairment of a loan and to continue to analyze and evaluate current market values for collateral on impaired loans.

We have an independent ioan review function. All loans are placed in loan grade categories which are consistent with
those used by our regulators. All loans are constantly monitored by the loan officer and the loan review function for credit
quality, consistency and accuracy. Through this grading process, we seek to assure the timely recognition of credit risks. In
general, as credit risk increases, the level of the allowance for loan loss will also increase.,

While uncertainty is prevailing in assessing loan quality, a formal allowance for loan loss adequacy test is performed
at each month end. Specific amounts of loss are estimated on problem loans and historical loss percentages are applied to the
balance of the portfolio using certain portfolio stratifications. Additionally, the evaluation takes into consideration such factors
as changes in the nature and volume of the loan portfolio, current economic conditions, regulatory examination results, and the
existence of loan concentrations.

36




Management’s judgment in determining the adequacy of the allowance is based on evaluations of the collectability of
loans. These evaluations take into consideration such factors as changes in the nature and volume of the loan portfolio, current
economic conditions that may affect the borrower’s ability to pay, overall portfolio quality, and review of specific problem
loans. In determining the adequacy of the aliowance for loan losses, management uses a loan grading system that rates loans in
nine different categories. Grades six through nine, which represent criticized or classified loans, are assigned allocations of loss
based on management’s estimate of potential loss that is generally based on historical losses and/or collateral deficiencies. Loans
graded one through five are stratified by type and allocated loss ranges based on historical loss experience for the strata. The
combination of these results is compared monthly to the recorded allowance for loan losses and material differences are adjusted
by increasing or decreasing the provision for loan losses. Loans deemed to be impaired and certain types of classified loans are
evaluated individually to measure the probable loss, if any, in the credit. Management uses an internal loan reviewer (at times,
supplemented by third party service providers} who is independent of the lending function to challenge and corroborate the
toan grading system and provide additional analysis in determining the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses and the future
provisions for estimated loan {osses.

Management believes that the allowance for loan losses is adequate. Management uses available information to recognize
losses on loans, future additions to the allowance may be necessary based on changes in economic conditions and a change in
the borrowers’ ability to repay. In addition, regulators, as an infegral part of their examination process, periodically review our
allowance for loan losses. Such regulators may require us to recognize additions to the allowance based on their judgments of
information available to them at the time of their examination. Management realizes the importance of maintaining an adequate
allowance for loan losses. Through a professional loan review function and effective loan officer identification program, management
believes it is able to recognize weaknesses in the loan portfolio in a timely manner. Early identification of deteriorating credit attributes
allows management 10 take a proactive role in documenting an established plan to enhance our position and minimize the potential for
loss.

Through the problem loan identification program outlined above, management is able to identify those loans that exhibit
weakness and classify them on a classified and criticized loan list. Management has elected to meet with lenders and credit staff more
often and in greater detail than it may have in a more stable credit quality period. Special atiention is given to construction and land
development toans in order to accurately evaluate the exposure to loan loss of this portfolio. Migration analysis assigns historical loss
amounts to pools of loans according to classifications of risk ratings to calculate a general allowance to the overall portfolio. In cases
where significant weaknesses exist in a specific loan, a specific reserve is assigned to such loan. We also evaluate the risks associated
with concentrations in credit. If it is necessary to assign an allowance related to concentrations of credit, we add a specific reserve
related to such risks.

]
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The following table presents a summary of changes in the allowance for loan losses for the years indicated:

Table 7
Allowance for Loan Losses
{in thousands)

December 31
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Balance at beginning of year $ 5,748 § 5,327 $ 4,080 $ 3479 $ 3,772
Charge-offs:
Commercial, financial and agnicultural 146 47 24 59 55
Real estate — construction 3,930 - - - 2
Real estate — mornigage 772 910 235 215 581
Consumer loans 195 155 129 123 152
. Total charge-offs 5,243 1112 388 397 790
Recoveries:
Commercial, financial and agricultural 7 11 16 16 31
Real estate — construction 25 - - - -
Real estate — mortgage 74 - 18 13 67
Consumer loans 78 57 51 44 __49
To1al recoveries 184 68 85 73 147
Net (charge-offs) recoveries {5,059) (1,044) (303) (324 (643)
Allowance attributable to First Haralson loans 1,527 . R . -
Provision for loan losses 10,206 1,465 1,55 925 350
Balance at end of year $12422 $ 5,748 £5327 £4,080 $3.479
Ratio of net charge-offs during the
Period to average loans outstanding 7% 24% 08% .10% 22%
Ratio of allowance to total loans 1.88% 1.21% 1.26% 1.14% 1.17%

Non-Performing Assets and Past Due Loans

Non-performing assets at December 31, 2007 were $58.3 million, or 8.83%, of total loans compared to $4.3
million, or .91%, of total loans at December 31, 2006 and $3.6 million, or 0.85%, of total loans at December 31, 20035.
The levels of non-performing loans are at a historic high for us. The primary cause of the increase in non-performing asset
level is the decline in the residential real estate market in the metro-Atlanta area. Over the past 5 years, our market area has
become more connected with the growth of metro-Atlanta. Residential real estate growth became a leading industry in our
market area and over those 5 years, residential construction and development loans averaged 33% of our loan portfolio.

In recognition of the potential impact of a downturn, management began to raise the credit standards for those
borrowers. Management was, however, surprised by both the suddenness and the severity with which the downturn came.
Many in the market did not realize the impact that sub-prime mortgage lending had on the absorption rate of home sales
in the market area. When sub-prime lenders began to experience credit quality problems related to increased rates in the
adjustable sub-prime market, that type of lending “dried-up”. Further, as homes that were built to meet the sub-prime and
conforming mortgage demand came to market, not only had the sub-prime demand decreased sharply, but homes which
were subject to sub-prime lending began emerging back on the market in foreclosure. This resulted in a (by some estimates)
28 to 36 month supply of homes for sale in the market and a five to six year supply of developed lots.

The excess of supply has had a negative impact on our residential construction and development borrowers. They
are experiencing much longer than expected sales time and, therefore, the holding period and expense of the homes or
residential lots was much higher than expected. As time passes, the borrowers have been paying the interest and ownership
carry on the properties, but have diminished their financial capacity to continue to hold the property. Thus, we have been
experiencing an increased number of past due loans which can lead to impairment of the loan and possible foreclosure for
some borrowers. In addition, some borrowers may file for protection under bankruptcy laws which can further lengthen the
collection period of the loan. Approximately 80% of the total amount of non-performing assets as of December 31, 2007
is made up of sixteen loan relationships with balances of $2 million to $7 million per relationship.
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Management has performed impairment analyses o each troubled loan relationship and continues to focus on the
credit quality of its residential construction and developmert loan portfolio. The impairment analysis entails evaluating
the net realizable value of the properties which were held as collateral for the loans. The properties are re-appraised and
those new appraisals are evaluated by management. Generally, there is greater uncertainty in real estate values in times
of a market downtum. As expected, the updated values came in at less than the original appraisal and, therefore, led
management to suspend the accrual of interest and in certain instances charge-down the balance of the impaired loans. As
part of its evaluation of the collectability of the impaired asset, management must continue to make value judgments on the
properties or loans through updated appraisals and its knowledge of the market. There can be no assurance that residential
real estate values will not continue to decline or that more loans will become impaired, thereby causing more potential
suspension of accrued interest or further charge-down of loans. Management further charged-down properties that it had
taken in foreclosure by $804 thousand in the last quarter of 2007 because, based upon updated appraisals, the estimated net
realizable value for those properties had decreased.

Management’s most critical priority is disposing of and maximizing the net realizable value of the non-performing
assets. Management will be considering multiple avenues to reduce non-performing assets. The holding period of
non-performing assets must be minimized as these assets bear a cost to carry for us in both interest carry and maintenance
and real estate taxes. We believe that the ultimate outcome of this cycle of economic downturn is the largest uncertainty
management faces over the next twelve months. We believe we are in a market that has high historical and projected
population and income growth potential. While the current downtumn will have a short term negative impact on asset
quality and, therefore, earnings, we believe our long term growth and earnings outlook remains positive.

The following table summarizes loans 90 days or greater past due, non-accrual loans and real estate taken in settiement
of forectosure for the years indicated.

Table 8
Non-Performing Assets
{in thousands)

December 3].
2007 2006 2003 2004 2003
Foreclosed property $ 10,694 $1,318 § 567 3 686 $ 977
Non-accrual leans 46,552 1,212 2,382 536 499
Loans 90 days past due still accruing _1.204 _1.781 _673 _567 _745
Total $ 38250 $4311 53622 51789  §2221
Non-performing assets as % of total loans 8.83% 91% 85% 50% T5%

While there may be additional loans in our portfolio that may become classified as conditions dictate, management
is not aware of any potential problem loans that are not disclosed in the table above. As a result of management’s ongoing
review of the loan portfolio, loans are classified as non-accrual generally when they are past due in principal or interest payments
for more than 90 days, or it is otherwise not reasonable to expect collection of principal and interest under the original terms.
Exceptions are allowed for 90 day past due loans when such loans are well secured and in process of collection. Generally,
payments received on non-accrual loans are applied directly to principal.

Our loan review function monitors selected accruing loans for which general economic conditions or changes
within a particular industry could cause the borrowers financial difficulties. The loan review function also identifies
loans with high degrees of credit or other risks. The focus of loan review and management is to maintain a low level of
non-performing assets and return current non-performing assets to carning status. Management is unaware of any known
trends, events or uncertainties that will have or that are reasonably likely to have a material effect on our liquidity, capital
resources or operations other than the general economic downturn discussed throughout this Report.



Deposits

Time deposits of $100 thousand and greater totaled $229.4 million as of December 31, 2007, compared with
$145.4 million as of year-end 2006. The growth in time deposits of $100 thousand and greater was $84.0 million, or 57.8%,
from December 31, 2006 to December 31, 2007. The growth in this category of deposits attributable to the merger was $8.2
million. The increase in brokered time deposits of $100 thousand and greater was $28.4 million and the increase resulting
from time deposits within our market area was $47.4 million.

The following table sets forth the scheduled maturities of time deposits of $100 thousand and greater at December 31

>

2007

Table 9
Maturity of Time Deposits of $100,000 and Greater
(in thousands)

Within 3 months $ 33,486
After 3 through 6 months 45,303
After 6 through 12 months 30,995
After 12 months 119,606
Total § 229390
Liquidity

We must maintain, on a daily basis, sufficient funds to cover the withdrawals from depositors’ accounts and to
supply potential borrowers with funds. To meet these obligations, we keep cash on hand, maintain account balances with
correspondent banks, and purchase and sell federal funds and other short-term investments. Asset and liability maturities
are monitored in an attempt to match these variables to meet liquidity needs. It is our policy to monitor liquidity to
meet regulatory requirements and local funding requirements. Management believes that our current level of liquidity is
adequate to meet our needs.

We maintain relationships with correspondent banks including the Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) that can
provide funds to us on short notice, if needed. We have arrangements with correspondent and commercial banks for short
term unsecured advances up to $24.8 million. As of December 31, 2007, we had not drawn on the available facilities. In
addition, subject to collateral availability, we have a line of credit with the FHLB from which we had drawn $54.5 million
as of December 31, 2007. For additional details on the line of credit with the FHLB see Note 7 of the consolidated financial
statements.

Our cash flows are composed of three classifications: cash flows from operating activities, cash flows from
investing activities, and cash flows from financing activities. Cash and cash equivalents amounted to $25.8 million at
December 31, 2007, which represented an increase of $12.6 million from December 31, 2006. Net cash provided by
operating activities was $9.4 million. Net cash provided by operating activities was attributable primarily to net earnings
of $3.0 miilion with add-backs attributable to non-cash items such as depreciation, amortization, accretion and provision
for loan losses totaling $11.6 million. Net cash used by investing activities of $78.4 miilion consisted primarily of a net
increase in loans of $60.3 million and net increase in securities available for sale and held-to-maturity securities of $15.2
million. Net cash provided by financing activities totaled $81.6 million which was primarily attributable to a net increase in
deposits of $62.7 million, an increase in borrowings such as Federal Home Loan Bank advances, junior subordinated debt
and securities sold under repurchase agreement in the net amount of $25.8 million.
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Capital Resources

Total stockholders’ equity as of December 31, 2007 was $80.2 million, an increase of $27.7 million over 2006.
The change in equity was due to $3.0 million in net earnings, less $4.8 million in dividends and an increase in unrealized
holding gain on securities available for sale and cash flow derivatives of $523 thousand, net of tax. The exercise of stock
options increased equity by $61 thousand, but the retirement of shares under the repurchase plan and the swapping of stock
to exercise options decreased equity by $31 thousand. The largest increase in equity was attributable to the issuance of
1,055,149 shares of stock at $27.15 per share at the date of the merger for a total amount of $28.7 million.

The OCC has established certain minimum risk-based capital standards that apply to national banks, and we
are subject to certain capital requirements imposed by the Federal Reserve. At December 31, 2007, First National Bank
exceeded all of its applicable regulatory capital requirements and WGNB satisfied all applicable regulatory requirements
imposed on it by the Federal Reserve. The following tables ptesent our consolidated regulatory capital position at December
31, 2007:

Table 10 .
Capital Ratio Actual as of December 31, 2007
Tier 1 Capital (1o risk weighted assets) 8.97%
Tier 1 Capital minimum requirement 4.00%
Excess 4.97%
Total Capital (o risk weighted assets} 10.22%
Total Capital minimum requirement 8.00%
Excess —2.22%

Leverage Ratio
Actual as of December 31, 2007

Tier 1 Capital to average assets

(“Leverage Ratio”) 6.99%
Minimum leverage requirement 4.00%
Excess 2.99%

For a more complete discussion of the actual and required ratios of us and our subsidiary, see Note 12 to the
consolidated financial statements. Average equity to average assets was 9.47% in 2007 and 9.16% in 2006. However, the
average tangible equity (net of goodwill and the core deposit intangible) to average assets was 7.4%. The ratio of dividends
declared to net earnings was 149.0% during 2007, compared with 43.3% in 2006.



Contractual Obligations

In the ordinary course of operations, we enter into certain contractual obligations. The following table summarizes
our significant fixed and determinable contractual obligations, by payment date, at December 31, 2007 (dollars in
thousands), With regard to the Federal Home Loan Bank advances, the obligations contain call dates at the option of the
issuer. Therefore, the advances may be called prior to their maturity date. See Note 7 to the financial statements “Lines of
Credit”,

Less than More than
Obligation Total 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 vears 5 years
Deposits without stated maturity $ 306,875 $ 306,875 5 - $ - $ -
Certificates of deposit 399,503 233,261 108,845 57,397 -
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 54,500 7,500 17,000 10,000 20,000
Securities sold under repurchase
agreements 20,000 - - 20,000 -
Junior subordinated debentures 10,825 - - - 10.82
Total $291703 S 87478 S 125848 § 87,552 $ 30.825

Off Balance Sheet Risk

Through the operations of First National Bank, we have made contractual commitments to extend credit in the
ordinary course of our business activities, These commitments are legally binding agreements to lend money to our
customers at predetermined interest rates for a specified period of time. At December 31, 2007, we had issued commitments
to extend credit of $99.9 million through various types of commercial lending arrangements and additional commitments
through standby letters of credit of $9.9 million. We evaluate each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis.
The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed necessary by us upon extension of credit, is based on our credit evaluation of
the borrower. Collateral varies but may include accounts receivable, inventory, property, plant and equipment, commercial
and residential real estate. 'We manage the credit risk on these commitments by subjecting them to normal underwriting
and risk management processes. Because these commitments generally have fixed expiration dates and many will expire
without being drawn upon, the total commitment level does not necessarily represent future cash requirements. If needed
to fund these outstanding commitments, we have the ability to liquidate federal funds sold or securities available-for-sale or
on a short-term basis to borrow and purchase federal funds from other financial institutions until more permanent funding
can be obtained.

Asset/Liability Management

It is our objective to manage assets and liabilities to provide a satisfactory, consistent level of profitability within
the framework of established cash, loan, investment, borrowing and capital policies, Certain officers are charged with the
responsibility for monitoring policies and procedures that are designed to ensure acceptable composition of the asset/liability
mix. [t is the overall philosophy of management to support asset growth primarily through growth of deposits and borrowing
strategies, which minimize our exposure to interest rate risk. The objective of the policy is to control interest sensitive assets and
liabilities so as to minimize the impact of substantial movements in interest rates on earnings.

The asset/liability mix is monitored on a regular basis. A report reflecting the interest sensitive assets and interest
sensitive liabilities is prepared and presented to management and the asset/liability management committee on at least a
quarterly basis. One method to measure a bank’s interest rate exposure is through its repricing gap. The gap is calculated by
taking all assets that reprice or mature within a given time frame and subtracting all lizbilities that reprice or mature within
that time frame. The difference between these two amounts is called the “gap”, the amount of either liabilities or assets
that will reprice without a corresponding asset or liability repricing. A negative gap (more liabilities repricing than assets)
generally indicates that the bank’s net interest income will decrease if interest rates rise and will increase if interest rates fall. A
positive gap generally indicates that the bank’s net interest income will decrease if rates fall and will increase if rates rise.

Due to inherent limitations in traditional gap analysis, we also employ more sophisticated modeling techniques to
monitor potential changes in net interest income, net income and the market value of portfolio equity under various interest
rate scenarios. Market risk is the risk of loss from adverse changes in market prices and rates, arising primarily from interest
rate risk in our loan and investment portfolios, which can significantly impact our profitability. Net interest income can
be adversely impacted where assets and liabilities do not react the same to changes in interest rates. At year-end 2007, the
estimated impact of an immediate increase in interest rates of 100 basis points would have resulted in a decrease in net interest
income over a 12-month period of 0.86%, with a comparable decrease in interest rates resulting in a increase in net interest
income of 1.27%. Management finds the above methodologies meaningful for evaluating market risk sensitivity; however,
other factors can affect net interest income, such as levels of non-earning assets and changes in portfolio composition and
volume.
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The following table summarizes the amounts of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities outstanding at
December 31, 2007 that are expected to mature, prepay or reprice in each of the future time periods shown, Except as stated
below, the amount of assets or liabilities that mature or reprice during a particular period was determined in accordance with
the contractual terms of the asset or liability. Adjustable rate loans are included in the period in which interest rates are next
scheduled to adjust rather than in the period in which they are due, and fixed rate loans and mortgage-backed securities are
included in the periods in which they are anticipated to be repaid based on scheduled maturities, although the cash flows.
received often differ from scheduled maturities. Qur savings accounts and interest-bearing demand accounts (NOW and
money market deposit accounts), which are generally subject to immediate withdrawal, are included in the “One Year or
Less” category, although historical experience has proven these deposits to be less interest rate sensitive over the course of
a year and are more subject to management’s control.

Table 11
Interest Rate Gap Sensitivity

(in thousands)
At December 31, 2007

Maturing or Repricing in

Over | Over 2
One Year Year Thru Ycars Thru Over 5
or less 2 Years 5 Years Years Total
Interest-earning assets:
Interest-bearing deposits with
Other banks s 1,464 b - $ - $ - 5 1,464
Federal funds sold 13,377 - - - 18,377
Securities (at cost) 3,170 13,822 29,946 54,729 129,667
Loans 441),552 00,706 90,921 37,7185 659,964
Total interest-eamning assets 491,563 104,528 120,867 92,514 809.472
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Deposits:
Demand 220,137 - - - 220,137
Savings 19,123 - - - 19,123
Time deposits 233,261 68,034 98,208 - 399,503
FHLB advances 7,500 - 27,000 20,000 54,500
Securities sold under repurchase agreements - 20,000 - - 20,000
Junior subordinated debentures - - - 10,825 10,825
Total interest-bearing liabilities 481,021 88,034 125,208 30,825 724,088
Excess (deficiency) of interest-earning assets over
interest-bearing liabilities 11,542 16494 {4,341) 61,689 85,384
Cumulative interest sensitivity
difference $ 10342 $ 28036 $ 21695 $ 85,384
Cumulative difference to total
Assets 142% 3.46% 2.93% 10.55%

At December 31, 2007, the difference between our zssets and liabilities repricing or maturing within one year was
$11.5 million. The above chart indicates an excess of assets repricing or maturing within one year; thus, a rise in interest rates
would theoretically cause our net interest income to increase. However, certain shortcomings are inherent in the method of
analysis presented in the foregoing table. For example, although certain assets and liabilities may have similar maturities or
periods to repricing, they may react in different degrees or at different points in time to changes in market interest rates. Such is
the case in analyzing NOW demand, money market and savings accounts, which are disclosed in the one year or less category.
Those liabilities do not necessarily reprice as quickly or to the same degree as rates in general. Additionally, certain assets,
such as adjustable-rate mortgages, have features that restrict changes in interest rates, both on a short-term basis and over the
life of the asset. Changes in interest rates, prepayment rates, catly withdrawal levels and the ability of borrowers to service
their debt, among other factors, may change significantly from the assumptions made in the table.
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Impact of Inflation, Changing Prices and Monetary Policies

The primary effect of inflation on our operations is reflected in increased operating costs. Unlike industrial
companies, virtually all of the assets and liabilities of a financial institution are monetary in nature. As a result, changes
in interest rates have a more significant effect on the performance of a financial institution than do the effects of changes
in the general rate of inflation and changes in prices. Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction or in the
same magnitude as the prices of goods and services. Interest rates are highly sensitive to many factors which are beyond
our control, including the influence of domestic and foreign ¢conomic conditions and the monetary and fiscal policies of
the United States government and federal agencies, particularly the Federal Reserve. The Federal Reserve implements a
national monetary policy such as secking to curb inflation and combat recession by its open market operations in United
States government securities, control of the discount rate applicable to borrowing by banks, and establishment of reserve
requirements against bank deposits. The actions of the Federal Reserve in these areas influence the growth of bank loans,
investments and deposits, and affect the interest rates charged on loans and paid on deposits. The nature, timing and impact
of any future changes in federal monetary and fiscal policies on us and our operations are not predictable.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

For information regarding the market risk of our financial instruments, see “Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Resulis of Operation — Asset/Liability Management.” Our principal market sk exposure is to
interest rates.

Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

The consolidated financial statements of the Company, including notes thereto, and the report of our independent
auditors are included in this Report beginning at page 45.

Presented below is a summary of the unaudited consolidated quarterly financial data for the years ended December
31, 2007 and 2006.
Quarterly Financial Information
(Unaudited — in thousands, except per share data)

2007 Quarters 2006 Quarters
Interest income $ 11.892 12,324 16,388 15,224 9,464 19,227 10,913 11,489
Net interest income 6,272 6,598 8.546 7.231 5432 5783 6,024 6,127
Provision for loan losses 375 375 750 8,706 300 415 375 375
Eamnings (loss) before income taxes 2934 3.304 3,445 (6,515) 2.663 2,828 2,949 3,346
Net earnings (loss) 1,980 2,254 2,330 (3.530) 1,815 1,991 2,096 2,425
Earnings (loss) per share ~ basic 0.40 0.45 0.38 { 0.68) 0.37 0.40 0.42 0.48
Earnings (loss) per share ~ diluted 5 039 045 0.38 ( 0.68) 0.36 0.40 0.42 0.48
Weighted average common shares outstanding — basic 5001286 5,003,790 6,058,939 6,057,594 4990613 4,998,105 5,000,219  5.003.475

Weighted average common shares outstanding ~diluted 5041575 5045067 6077268 6,057,594 5,013,821 5025743 5020427  5.038.681

Independent Registered Accountants
The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has selected Porter Keadle Moore, LLP to audit the financial

statements of the Company for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2008, Porter Keadle Moore, LLP has audited the
Company’s financial statements since 1995.
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Porter Keadle Moore, LLP

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
WGNB Corp. and Subsidiary
Carrollton, Georgia

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of WGNB Corp. and subsidiary as of December 31, 2007 and
2006, and the related consolidated statements of earnings, comprehensive income, changes in stockholders’ equity and cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement, An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of WGNB Corp. and subsidiary as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results of their operations and their cash
flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Po{-rs& kﬁADL 3 /‘{CJOQE ; LLUP

Atlanta, Georgia
March 28, 2008

Cerlified Public Accountants
Suite 1800 » 235 Peaichtree Street NE » Aflanta, Georgia 30303 » Phone 404-588-4200 = Fax 404-588-4222 » www.pkm.com




WGNB CORP.
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2007 and 2006

Assets

Cash and due from banks, including reserve requirements
of $405,000 and $346,000, respectively

Interest-bearing funds in other banks

Federal funds sold

Cash and cash equivalents

Securities available-for-sale

Securities held-to-maturity, estimated fair values
of $7,901,839 and $7,837,389

[Loans, net

Premises and equipment, net

Accrued interest receivable

Cash surrender value of life insurance

Goodwill and other intangibles, net

Foreclosed property

Other assets

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity

Deposits:
Demand
Interest-bearing demand
Savings
Time
Time, over $100,000

Total deposits

Federal Home Loan Bank advances
Securities sold under repurchase agreements
Junior subordinated debentures
Federal funds purchased
Accrued interest payable
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders’ equity:
Common stock, $1.25 par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized;
6,057,594 and 5,000,613 shares issued and cutstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Total stockholders’ equity

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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$ 6,004,621 12,579,309
1,463,719 654,139
_18.377,000 -
25,845,340 13,233,448
122,693,244 64,251,234
7,901,839 7,837,389
645,738,663 467,752,885
18,356,970 8,989,589
5,927,168 3,772,818
3,639,550 -
29,433,841 -
10,313,331 1,318,009
13,814,577 8,173.219
SBRI.664,523 575,328,501
$ 67,614,983 52,681,900
220,137,199 149,765,104
19,122,668 10,966,576
170,112,285 103,999,579
229,390,354 145.400277
706,377,489 462,813,436
54,500,000 52,000,000
20,000,000 -
10,825,000 -

- 2,475,000

3,990,807 2,881,943
7.820.335 2,661,718

803,513,631

522,832,097

7,571,993 6,250,766
30,199,481 2,662,306
41,786,537 43,513,370

592,881 70,052
80,150,892 52.496.494
$ 883,664,523 375,328,591




WGNB CORP.
Consolidated Statements of Earnings
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

2007 2006 2005
Interest income:
Interest and fees on loans $ 50,138,669 37,757,482 28,725,171
Interest on federal funds sold and funds in other banks 614,087 640,956 393,955
Interest on investment securities:
U.S. Government sponsored enterprises 1,693,538 1,032,728 1,009,760
State, county and municipal 1,998,925 1,455,708 1,597,744
Other 1,383,038 1,205,881 819,549
Total interest income 55,828,257 42,092,755 32,546,179
Interest expense:
Interest on deposits:
Demand 6,259,620 4,994,332 3,183,385
Savings 242,037 185,168 99,612
Time 17,372,796 10,776,290 6,973,958
Interest on FHLB and other borrowings 3,307,02% 2,771,150 2,326,566
Total interest expense 27,181,482 18.726.980 12,583,521
Net interest income 28,646,775 23,365,775 19,962,658
Provision for loan losses 10,206,263 1.465.000 1,550,000
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 18,440,512 21,900,775 18,412,658
Other income;
Service charges on deposit accounts 5,364,019 4,061,892 4,080,734
Mortgage origination fees 392,199 393,375 402,468
Brokerage fees 637,036 129,730 -
ATM network fees 1,047,054 777,299 502,092
Gain on sale of securities available-for-sale - - 227,863
Gain (loss) on sale and write-down of foreclosed property (729,261) 243,153 (4,125
Miscellaneous 1,357,438 798.855 798.858
Total other income 8,068,485 6,404,304 6.007.890
Other expenses:
Salaries and employee benefits 13,906,002 9,924,742 8,702,150
Occupancy 3,300,139 2,402,303 2,134,379
Other operating 6,134,845 4,192,074 3.627,107
Total other expenses 23,340,986 16,519,119 14,463,636
Earnings before income taxes 3,168,011 11,785,960 9,956,912
Income taxes 133,738 3.458.524 2,889,425
Net eamings $ 3034273 8327436  _1062.487
Basic earnings per share b} Q.55 1.67 1.42
Diluted earnings per share 3 0.55 1.66 1.41
Dividends per share 3 0.82 .72 0.61

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Net earnings

WGNB CORP.
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:
Unrealized gains (losses) on investment
securities available-for-sale:

Unrealized gains (losses) arising during the period

Associated (taxes) benefit
Reclassification adjustment for gain realized
Associated taxes

Change in fair value of derivatives for cash flow hedges:

Decrease in fair value of derivatives for cash flow hedge

arising during the period
Associated tax benefit

Other comprehensive income (loss)

Comprehensive income

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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$3,034273 8,327,436 7,067,487
821,801 (84,938)  (1,283,774)
(279,412) 28,879 436,483
- - (227,863)
- - 77,473
(29,636) - -
10,076 .
522,829 (56.059) (997.681)
$3,557.102 8271377 6,069,806




Balance, December 31, 2004
Cash dividends ($.61 per share}

Retirement of common stock
Exercise of stock options
Issuance of common stock in lieu of directors’ fees

Change in unrealized holding gain on
securities available-for-sale, net of tax
Net eamings

Balance, December 31, 2005

Cash dividends ($.72 per share)

Retirement of common stock

Exercise of stock options

Stock option expense

Change in unrealized holding gain on
securities available-for-sale, net of tax

Net earnings

Balance, December 31, 2006

Cash dividends ($.82 per share}
Retirement of common stock
Issuance of shares in acquisition of First Haralson
Corporation, net of issuance costs of $102,292
Exercise of stock options
Stock option expense
Change in unrealized holding gain on
securities available-for-sale, net of tax
Change ir: fair value of derivatives for cash
flow hedges, net of tax
Net earmings

Balance, December 31, 2007

WGNRB CORP.
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Accumulated
Additional Other
Common Stock Paid-in Retained  Comprehensive
Shares JAmount Capital Earnings Income Total

4,988,661 $ 6,235,827 2,823,760 34,778,931 1,123,792 44,962,310
- - - (3,058,719) - (3,058,719}

(2,655) (3,319) (49,027} - (52,346)
1,070 1,338 15,398 - - 16,736

718 897 13,349 - - 14,246

- - - - (997,681) (997,681)

- - - 1067487 - 7,067,487
4,987,794 6,234,743 2,803,480 38,787,699 126,111 47,952,033
- - - (3,601,765) - (3,601,765}

{38,202) (47,753) {916,895) - {964,648)
51,021 63,776 647,471 - - 711,247

- - 128,250 - - 128,250

- - - - (56,059) (56,059)

- - - _B327436 - 8,327,436
5,000,613 6,250,766 2,662,306 43,513,370 70,052 52,496,494
- - - {4,761,106) - (4,761,106}

(1,345) (L,681) (29,254) - - (30,935)
1,055,149 1,318,937 27,331,583 - - 28,650,520
3,177 3971 57,346 - - 61,317

- - 177,500 - - 177,500

- - - - 542,389 542,389

- - - - (19,560) (19,560)

. - > _3.034273 : 3034273
6,057,594 $ 7,571.993  30,199481 41,768.537 592 881 20,150,802

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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WGNB CORP.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation. amortization and accretion
Provision for loan losses
Stock-based employee compensation expense
Deferred income tax benefit
Income from bank owned life insurance
Gain on sale of securities available-for-sale
Loss on sale or disposal of premises and equipment

Net loss (gain) on sale and write-down of foreclosed property

Change in, net of effects of purchase acquisition in 2007:
Other assets
Other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities, net of effects of purchase

acquisition in 2007:

Proceeds from sales of securities available-for-sale

Proceeds from maturities, calls and pay-downs of
securities available-for-sale

Proceeds from maturities, calls and pay-downs of
securities held-to-maturity

Purchases of securities available-for-sale

Purchases of securities held-to-maturity

Purchase of other securities

Net change in loans

Cash paid in purchase acquisition, net of cash received
of $17.437,208

Proceeds from sales of premises and equipment

Purchases of premises and equipment

Proceeds from the redemption of cash surrender value of life insurance

Capital expenditures for other real estate
Proceeds from sales of other real estate
Net cash used by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities, net of effects of purchase
acquisition in 2007:
Net change in deposits
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances
Repayment of Federal Home Loan Bank advances
Proceeds from junior subordinated debentures
Proceeds from securities sold under repurchase agreements
Net change in federal funds purchased
Dividends paid
Proceeds from exercise of stock options
Stock issuance costs
Retirement of common stock
Net cash provided by financing activities

Change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
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2007

$ 3,034,273

1,362,866

10,206,263

177,500
(2,510.403)
(78.262)

774
729,261

(2.664.963)
—(826,957)
9430352

5,993,155
52,974,354

1,436,551
(74.099.579)
{1,500,000)

(60,280,600)
(615,472)

(1,484,338)
293,101
(1,676,548)
—2346,968
(18.412,368)

62,754,411
10,000,000
{15,000,000)
10,825,000
20,000.000
(2.475,000)
(4,438,593)

61.317
(102,292)
——(30.935)
81.593.908

12,611,892

13,233,448

$ 25,845,340

2006

8,327,436

1,099,739

1,465,000

128,250
(188,645)

4,327
{243,153)

(1,283,102)
795470
10,105,322

21,321,435

1,403,882
(21,263,737)
(2,503,750)
(1,534,019)
(52,893,590)

(994,417)

33,763,991
10,000,000

2,475,000
(3,466,603)
711,247

—(964.648)
42,518,987
(2,988.441)

16,221,889

13,233,448

2005
7,067,487
1,086,505
1,550,000

(663,238)

(227,863)

75,393
4,125
(303,232)

— 950,423
9,339,600

3,789,185
12,686,014
204,941
(21,289,748)
(2,105,990)
(67,394,063)
88,497
(2,702,122)
(99,293)

— 154440
(16.068,139)

90,651,406

(13,000,000)

(2,921,611)
16,736

—(52.346)

14,694,185
8,165,646

8,056,243

16,221,889




WGNB CORP.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, continued
For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for:
Interest
Income taxes

Non-cash investing and financing activities:
Transfer of loans to other real estate
Loans to facilitate sales of other real estate
Change in unrealized gains on
securities available-for-sale, net of tax
Change in fair value of derivatives
for cash flow hedges, net of tax
Change in dividends payable
Issuance of common stock to directors in lieu of directors’ fees

The non-cash investing activities associated with the acquisition of
First Haralson Corporation are presented in Note 2 to the financial statements.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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2007
$27,014,520
$ 4,263,000
$ 8,680,003
$ -
5 542389
$ (19,5600
S 322,513
$ -

2006

17,978,895
3,688,500

1,227,319

(56,059

135,162

2005

11,875,795
3,501,000

579,105
39,028
(997.681)

137,108
14,246
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WGNB CORP.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements of WGNB Corp. (the “Company™) include the financial statements of its
wholly owned subsidiary, First National Bank of Georgia (the “Bank™}. All significant intercompany accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

The Bank commenced business in 1946 upon receipt of its banking charter from the Office of the Comptroller of the
Currency (the “OCC”). The Bank is primarily regulated by the OCC and undergoes periodic examinations by this
regulatory agency. The Company is regulated by the Federal Reserve and is also subject to periodic examinations.
The Bank provides a full range of commercial and consumer banking services principally in Carroll, Haralson,
Douglas, Coweta and Paulding Counties, Georgia.

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company, and the methods of applying these principles, conform with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) and with general practices within
the banking industry. In preparing the financial statements, management is required to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as of the date of the balance sheet and income and expenses
for the year. Actual results could differ significantly from those estimates. Material estimates common to the banking
industry that are particularly susceptible to significant change in an operating cycle of one year include, but are not
limited to, the determination of the allowance for loan losses, the valuation of any real estate acquired in connection
with foreclosures or in satisfaction of loans and valuation allowances associated with the realization of deferred tax
assets which are based on future taxable income.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash and due from banks, interest-bearing
funds in other banks and federal funds sold.

Securities

The Company classifies its securities in one of three categories: trading, available-for-sale, ar held-to-maturity.
Trading securities are bought and held principally for the purpose of selling them in the near term, Held-to-maturity
securities are those securities for which the Company has the ability and intent to hold the security until maturity. All
other securities not included in trading or held-to-maturity are classified as available-for-sale.

Trading and available-for-sale securities are recorded at fair value. Held-to-maturity securities are recorded at
amortized cost, adjusted for the amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts. Unrealized holding gains and
losses, net of the related tax effect, on securities available-for-sale are excluded from earnings and are reported as a
separate component of accumulated other comprehensive income in stockholders’ equity until realized. Transfers of
securities between categories are recorded at fair value at the date of transfer.

A decline in the market value of any available-for-sale or held-to-maturity investment below cost that is deemed other
than temporary is charged to earnings and establishes a new cost basis for the security.

Premiums and discounts are amortized or accreted over the life of the related security as an adjustment to the yield.
Realized gains and losses for securities classified as available-for-sale are included in earnings and are derived using
the specific identification method for determining the cost of securities sold.

Loans

Loans are stated at the principal amount outstanding, net of uncarned interest and the allowance for loan losses.
Interest income on loans is recognized in a manner that results in a level yield on the principal amount outstanding.
Nonrefundable loan fees are deferred, net of certain direct origination costs, and amortized into income over the life
of the related loan. Other loan fees consisting of delinquent payment charges and other common loan servicing fees
are recognized as earned.
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WGNE CORP.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, continued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Impaired and Non-accrual Loans

The Company evaluates certain loans, particularly residential construction and development credits, for impairment
on an individual basis. Loans are considered to be impaired when it is probable that collection of all amounts due
according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement become doubtful. In the instance of a restructured loan, the
contractual terms of the loan agreement refer to the original loan agreement. For collateral dependent loans, impairment
is measured based on the fair value of the collateral. Impairment is measured based on the present value of the expected
future cash flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, except for collateral dependent loans.

Not all impaired loans are necessarily placed on non-accrual status. It is possible that an impaired loan may be
collateralized by assets with fair values in excess of the recorded value of the loan. In such a case, the loan would
continue to accrue interest up to the point that fair value is achieved or the collateral is sold in settlement of the loan.
A loan will normally be placed on non-accrual when management believes that collection of principal or interest
has become doubtful or when the loans become 90 days past due as to principal and interest, unless they are well
secured and in the process of collection.

When a loan is placed on non-accrual status, the previously accrued and uncollected interest that is considered
uncollectable is reversed against interest income of the current period. If a payment is received on a loan in
non-accrual status, it is generally applied 1o reduce the carrying value of the loan. Non-accrual loans are returned to
accrual status when they become current as to principal and interest or become both well secured and in the process
of collection and collectibility is no longer doubtful.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses is established through a provision for loan losses charged to expense. Loans are
charged against the allowance for loan losses when management believes that the collectibility of the principat is
unlikely. The allowance represents an amount which, in management’s judgment based on historical losses and on
current economic environment, will be adequate to absorb probable losses on existing loans. Amounts deemed
uncollectible are charged-off and deducted from the allowance and recoveries on loans previously charged-off are
added back to the allowance.

Management’s judgment in determining the adequacy of the allowance is based on evaluations of the collectibility
of loans. These evaluations take into consideration such factors as the nature and changes in the composition of the
loan portfolio, current econonic conditions that may affect the borrower’s ability to pay, overall portfolio quality,
and review of specific problem loans. In determining the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses, management
uses a loan grading system that rates loans in nine different categories. Grades are assigned allocations of allowance
based on the Company’s loss experience, peer loss experience, migration analysis and internal and external economic
factors, The combination of these results is compared monthly to the recorded allowance for loan losses and
material differences are adjusted by increasing or decreasing the provision for loan losses.

Management believes that the allowance for loan losses is adequate. While management uses available information
to provide reserves and recognize losses on loans, future additions to the allowance may be necessary based on
changes in economic conditions. In addition, various regulatory agencies, as an integral part of their examination
process, periodically review the Company’s allowance for loan lasses. Such agencies may require the Company to
recognize additions to the allowance based on their judgment of information available to them at the time of their
examination.

Premises and Equipment
Premises and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed using the

straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. When assets are retired or otherwise
disposed, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or
loss is reflected in earnings for the period. The cost of maintenance and repairs that do not improve or extend the
useful life of the respective asset is charged to income as incurred, whereas significant renewals and improvements
are capitalized. The range of estimated useful lives for premises and equipment are:

Buildings and improvements 15 = 39 years
Furniture and equipment 3 - 10 years
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Cash Surrender Value of Life Insurance

The cash surrender value of life insurance is carried at its cash value based upon accrued earnings of the underlying
contract added to the balance of the asset.

Care Deposit Intangible

The core deposit intangible is amortized on a straight-line method over the period of benefit, generally 10 years.
The core deposit intangible is reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the recovery of the value in the underlying asset which gave rise to the core deposit intangible becomes permanently
impaired.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the cost of an acquired company in excess of the fair value of the net assets acquired. Goodwill
is not amortized over a useful life. Instead it is subject to a two step impairment test in accordance with Staterment
of Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS™) 142, Goodwill and Other Intangibie Assets. The first step compares the
fair value of the reporting unit, the Company, to the carrying amount of the goodwill. If the carrying amount of the
goodwill exceeds the fair value of the reporting unit, then a second step is conducted whereby the implied fair value
of the goodwill is compared to the carrying value of the goodwill. H the implied fair value is less than the carrying
amount of the goodwill, an impairment loss is recognized.

Other Investments
Other investments include Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB”) stock, Federal Reserve Bank stock, investments

in federal and state income tax credit partnerships and other equity securities. The investments have no readily
determinable fair value and are carried at cost.

Foreclosed Property

Properties acquired through foreclosure are carried at the lower of cost or fair value less estimated costs to dispose.
Fair value is defined as the amount that is expected to be received in a current sale between a willing buyer and seller
other than in a forced or liquidation sale. Fair values at foreclosure are based on appraisals. Losses arising from the
acquisition of foreclosed properties are charged against the allowance for loan losses. Subsequent write-downs are
charged to earnings in the period in which the need arises.

Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreements

The Company sells securitics under agreements to repurchase. These repurchase agreements are treated as
borrowings. The obligations to repurchase securities sold are reflected as a liability and the securities underlying the
agreements are reflected as assets in the consolidated balance sheets.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes under the liability method. Accordingly, deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit carry
forwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the
enactment date.

In the event the future tax consequences of differences between the financial reporting bases and the tax bases of the
assets and liabilities results in deferred tax assets, an evaluation of the probability of being able to realize the future
benefits indicated by such asset is required. A valuation allowance is provided for a portion of the deferred tax asset
when it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. In assessing
the realizability of the deferred tax assets, management considers the scheduled reversals of deferred tax liabilities,
projected future taxable income, and tax planning strategies.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Income Taxes, continued

The Company adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an Interpretation
of FASB Statement 109 (“FIN 48") as of January 1, 2007. A tax position is recognized as a benefit only if it is
“more likely than not” that the tax position would be sustained in a tax examination, with a tax examination being
presumed to occur. The amount recognized is the largest amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely
of being realized in examination. For tax positions not meeting the “more likely than not™ test, no tax benefit is
recorded. The adoption of FIN 48 has no effect on the Company’s financial statements.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The Company recognizes the fair value of derivatives as assets or liabilities in the financial statements. Accounting
for the changes in the fair value of a derivative depends on the intended use of the derivative instrument at inception.
The change in fair value of instruments used as fair value hedges is accounted for in the earnings of the period
simultaneous with accounting for the fair value change of the item being hedged. The change in fair value of the
effective portion of cash flow hedges is accounted for in comprehensive income rather than earnings. The change in
fair value of derivative instruments that are not intended as a hedge is accounted for in the earnings of the period of
the change. When a swap contract is terminated, the cumulative change in the fair value is amortized into income
over the original hedge period. If the underlying hedged instrument is sold or settled, the Company immediately
recognizes the cumulative change in the derivative’s value in the component of earnings.

Stock Compensation Plans
SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004) (SFAS No. 123 (R) Share-Based Payment was adopted by the Company on the

required date, January 1, 2006, using the modified prospective transition method provided for under the standard.
SFAS No. 123 (R) addresses the accounting for sharz-based payment transactions in which the Company receives
employee services in exchange for equity instruments of the Company. SFAS No. 123 (R) requires the Company
to recognize as compensation expense the “grant date fair value” of stock options granted to employees in the
statement of earnings using the fair-value-based method.

The Company recognized $177,500 and $128,250 of stock based compensation during the years ended December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively, associated with its stock option grants. The Company is recognizing the compensation
expense for stock option grants with graded vesting schedules on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period
of the award as permitted by SFAS No. 123 (R). As of December 31, 2007, there was $417,651 of unrecognized
compensation cost related to stock option grants. The cost is expected to be recognized over the remaining vesting
period of approximately five years.

The grant-date fair value of each option granted during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $6.39, $4.47 and $2.96, respectively.
The fair value of each option is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes Model. The following
weighted average assumptions were used for grants in 2007, 2006 and 20035:

2007 2006 2005
Dividend yield 2.72% 2.85% 2.86%
Expected volatility 20% 13% 11%
Risk-free interest rate 4.83% 4.54% 4.09%
Expected term 6.6 years 10 years 10 years

Earnings Per Share

Basic eamnings per share are based on the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period.
The effects of polential common shares outstanding during the period are included in diluted eamings per share.
Stock options, which are described in note 13, are granted to key management personnel.

Common Per Share
For the Year Ended December 31, 2007 Net Earnings Shares Amount
Basic earnings per share 53,034,273 5,534,851 $ 55
Effect of dilutive stock options - - 25.18 —
Diluted earnings per share $3,034273 5,560,038 S 55
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Earnings Per Share, continued

Common Per Share
For the Year Ended December 31, 2006 Net Earnings Shares Amount
Basic earnings per share $ 8327436 4,998,103 $ 1.67
Effect of dilutive stock options - 26,565 (01)
Diluted earnings per share $8327.436 5,024 668 $ L66
Common Per Share
For the Year Ended December 31, 2005 Net Earnings Shares Amount
Basic earnings per share $ 7,067,487 4,986,930 § 142
Effect of dilutive stock options - 37,499 {01)
Diluted earnings per share $ 2067487 3,274,429 $ 141

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Fair Value Measurements

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement No. 157, Fair Value
Measurements (SFAS No. 157). SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair
value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The changes to current practice resulting from the
application of this Statement relate to the definition of fair value, the methods used to measure fair value and the
expanded disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007, with earlier application encouraged. The Company does not anticipate the adoption of this new
accounting principle to have a material effect on its financial position or results of operation.

Nen-controlling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements

In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement No. 160, Non-controlling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements —an amendment af ARB No. 517 (SFAS No. 160}. This Statement amends ARB 51 to establish accounting
and reporting standards for the non-controlling interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary.
SFAS 160 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. The Company does not anticipate the
adoption of this new accounting principle to have a material effect on its financial position or results of operation.

Business Combinations

In December 2007, FASB revised Statement No. 141(revised 2007), Business Combinations (SFAS No. 141(R)).
Under SFAS No. 141, organizations utilized the announcement date as the measurement date for the purchase price of
the acquired entity. SFAS No. 141(R) requires measurement at the date the acquirer obtains control of the acquiree,
generally referred to as the acquisition date. SFAS No. 141(R) will have a significant impact on the accounting for
transaction costs, restructuring costs as well as the initial recognition of contingent assets and liabilities assumed
during a business combination. Under SFAS No. 141(R), adjustments to the acquired entity’s deferred tax assets
and uncertain tax position balances occurring ouiside the measurement period will be recorded as a component of
the income tax expense, rather than goodwill. SFAS No. 141(R) is effective for business combinations for which
the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December
15, 2008. As the provisions of SFAS No. 141(R) are applied prospectively, the impact to the Company cannot be
determined until the transactions occur.

Other accounting standards that have been issued or proposed by the FASB and other standard setting entities that
do not require adoption until a future date are not expected to have a material impact on the Company s consolidated
financial statements upon adoption,

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made in the prior years’ consolidated statements to conform io the presentation
used in 2007.
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Material Business Combination

On January 22, 2007, WGNB Corp. entered into an agreement and plan of reorganization by and among WGNB
Corp., West Georgia National Bank, First Haralson Corporation, and First National Bank of Georgia whereby First
Haralson Corporation will be merged with and into WGNB Corp. by acquisition of 100 percent of the outstanding
common shares of First Haralson Corporation and, concurrently, First National Bank of Georgia will be merged
into West Georgia National Bank. Upon the closing of the transaction, West Georgia National Bank changed its
name to First National Bank of Georgia. The transaction was approved by both companies’ shareholders and it
closed on June 29, 2007 with an effective date of July 1, 2007. First Haraison Corporation was headquartered in
Buchanan, Georgia and operated five branches in Haralson County and two branches in Carroll County. The results
of operations from the acquisition have been included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements from the
date of acquisition, July 1, 2007,

Under the terms of the merger agreement, First Haralson Corporation’s shareholders elected to receive cash, WGNB
Corp. common stock, or a combination of the two. The shareholders made their elections and, in the aggregate,
chose: cash consideration in the amount of $16,315,423; shares of WGNB Corp. stock in the amount of 1,055,149
valued at $27.25 per share; which, together with total acquisition costs of $1,746,463, resulted in a total consideration
of $46,814,696 at the date of the closing. In addition, the terms of the merger agreement allowed First Haralson
Corporation to pay a one-time, special dividend not tc exceed $7,250,000 in the aggregate, or approximately $35.67
per share, for each First Haralson Corporation share to First Haralson Corporation shareholders prior to the closing
of the transaction.

One of the primary business objectives for the transaction was to strengthen the Company’s presence along the
Interstate 20 corridor in western Georgia, The combined entity has retained the number one market share ranking
in both Carroll and Haralson counties. Additionally, the transaction has enhanced the Company’s core deposits and
has diversified its loan portfolio. The combination also created a top 20 financial institution in Georgia in terms of
total deposits.

The following table summarizes the estimated fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed on the closing
date, July 1, 2007.

First Haralson

Corporation

{In thousands)
Assets acquired:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,196
Federal Funds sold 9,241
Securities available for sale 42,282
Loans, net 136,459
Premises and equipment 9,333
Core deposit intangible 5.738
Goodwill 23,991
Other assets 6,793

Total assets acquired 242,033

Liabilities assumed:

Deposits 180,843
QOther borrowed funds 7,500
Other liabilities 6,875

Total liabilities assumed 195218

Net assets acquired $_460.815
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(2) Material Business Combination, continued
The financial information below presents the proforma earnings of WGNB Corp. assuming the operations of First
Haralson Corporation were included in consolidated earnings as of the beginning of the earliest reporting period:

Years Ended December 31,
{In thousands)

2007 2006 2005
Total revenue $ 73,508 64,289 52,145
Net earnings 3,992 10,708 9,312
Diluted earnings per share § .66 1.76 1.53

(3) Securities

Securities available-for-sale and held-to-maturity at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are summarized as follows:

Available-for-Sale

December 31, 2007

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized  Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. Government sponsored enterprises  $ 1,989,757 40,761 1,018 2,029,500
Mortgage-backed securities 45,194,946 547,002 168,685 45,573,263
State, county and municipals 69,938,633 812,974 285,138 70,466,469
Corporate bonds 4,641,969 1,811 19,768 4,624,012
$ 121765305 1402.54% 474600 122,693,244
December 31, 2006
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized  Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
U.S. Government sponsored enterprises  $ 9,970,285 - 33,685 9,936,600
Mortgage-backed securities 16,124,094 73,330 379,860 15,817,624
State, county and municipals 33,015,526 528,180 83,777 33,459,929
Corporate bonds 5,035,191 12,991 11,101 5,037,081
5 64145096 614501  S0R363 64251234
Held-to-Maturity December 31, 2007
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
Trust preferred securities $ 7,901,839 - - 7.901.839
December 31, 2006
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
Trust preferred securities A3 1,837,389 - - 7,817,389

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investment securities available-for-sale and held-to-maturity at
December 31, 2007, by contractual maturity are shown below. Expected maturities will differ from average life
contractual maturities because borrowers have the right to call or prepay certain obligations with or without call or

prepayment penalties.
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Securities, continued

Available-for-Sale

U.S. Government sponsored enterprises, state,
county and municipals and corporate bonds:

Within 1 year

1 to 5 years

5to 10 years

After 10 years
Mortgage-backed securities

Held-to-Maturity

Trust preferred securities:

Amortized
_ Cost _

$ 4,228,529
11,307,134
13,563,801
47,470,895

_45.194.946

$ 121.765.305

Estimated
Fair Val

4,256,818
11,423,690
13,844 847
47,594,626

-45.573.263
122,693,244

7,901,839

After 10 years $ 7.901.839

The following is a summary of the fair values of securities that have unrealized losses as of December 31, 2007

and 2006.
December 31, 2007
Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses
U.S. Government sponsored enterprises $ 998,800 1,018 - -
Mortgage-backed securities 2,898,436 3,691 8,049.219 164,994
State, county and municipals 18,168,890 256,215 3,458,929 28,923
Corporate bonds 2,352,811 10,997 697,089 8,771
$ 24,418 937 271,921  12.205.237 202,688
December 31, 2006
Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Value Losses Value Losses
U.S. Government sponsored enterprises S 8,955,000 15,675 981,600 18,010
Mortgage-backed securities 2,078,463 29,940 9,847,410 349,860
State, county and municipals 3,101,129 23,281 3,944,420 60,496
Corporate bonds - - 784,829 11,101

$ 14,134,592 68,896 15558259 439467

At December 31, 2007, all unrealized losses in the investment securities portfolio related to debt securities. The
unrealized losses on these debt securities arose due to changing interest rates and are considered to be temporary.
From the December 31, 2007 tables above, 17 securities out of 85 securities issued by U.S. Government sponsored
enterprises including mortgage backed securities contained unrealized losses, 45 out of 206 securities issued by state
and political subdivisions contained unrealized losses and three out of 12 securities issued by corporations contained
unrealized losses. These unrealized losses are considered temporary because of acceptable investment grades on
each security and the repayment sources of principal and interest are largely government backed.
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(3) Securities, continued
Proceeds from sales of securitics available-for-sale during 2007 and 2005 were $5,993,155 and $3,789,185,
respectively, with a gross gain of $227,863 in 2005. There were no gains or losses recognized upon sales in 2007
due to investment securities acquired in the First Haralson acquisition being sold shortly after the merger date to
reposition the investment portfolio. All investment securities acquired in the acquisition were acquired at their fair
market value. There were no sales of securities available-for-sale during 2006.

Investment securities with a fair value of approximately $91,679,000 and $60,360,000 as of December 31, 2007 and
2006, respectively, were pledged to secure public deposits, as required by law, and for other purposes.

(4) Loans
Major classifications of loans at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are summarized as follows:

2007 2006

Commercial, financial and agricultural b 63,038,467 52,333,704
Real estate — mortgage 313,836,443 219,563,340
Real estate - construction 242,216,730 175,024,051
Consumer 40,872,282 27.397.551
659,963,922 474,318,646

Less:  Unearned interest and fees 1,802,831 817,406
Allowance for loan losses 12,422 428 5,748,355

$ 645738663 467,752,885

The Bank grants loans and extensions of credit to individuals and a variety of businesses and corporations primarily
located in its general trade area of Carroll, Paulding, Haralson, Coweta and Douglas Counties, Georgia. Although
the Bank has a diversified loan portfolio, a substantial portion of the loan portfolio is collateralized by improved and
unimproved real estate and is dependent upon the real estate market.

Under the line of credit agreement with the Federal Home Loan Bank (see Note 7), the Bank pledges acceptable
loans under a blanket lien as collateral for its borrowings. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, loans totaling

$111,378.000 and $79.604,000, respectively, were pledged to secure Federal Home Loan Bank advances.

Changes in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Balance, beginning of year $ 5,748,355 5,327,406 4,080,148
Provision for loan losses 10,206,263 1,465,000 1,550,000
Allowance attributable to First Haralson acquisition 1,527,225 - -
Loans charged off (5,243,428) (1,112,201) (387.811)
Recoveries 184,013 68.150 85,069
Balance, end of year $ 12422428 5,748,355 5,327,406
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(€)Y] Loans, continued
The Company considers a loan to be impaired when it is probable that it will be unable to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of the loan agreement. The Company measures impairment of a loan on a
loan-by-loan basis. Amounts of impaired loans that are not probable of collection are charged off immediately.
Impaired loans and related amounts included in the sllowance for loan losses at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are

as follows:
2007 2006
Allowance Allowance
Balance Amount Balance Amount
Impaired loans with related allowance $ 11,544,090 1,504,955 1,212,692 153,213
Impaired loans without related allowance 34,807,780 - - -

The average amount of impaired loans during 2007 and 2006 were $5,807,000 and $2,230,000, respectively.
Interest income recognized on impaired loans was $642,057 in 2007 and none in 2006 or 2005.

(5) Premises and Equipment
Major classifications of premises and equipment at December 31, 2007 and 2006 are summarized as follows:

2007 2006
Land $ 2,793,363 1,460,255
Buildings and improvements 15,878,764 9,313,796
Fumiture and equipment 1 282 7,229.272

28,724,409 18,003,323
Less: Accumulated depreciation 10,367,439 9,013,734

$ 18356970  _B.989.589 -

Depreciation expense amounted to $1,449,463, $1,134,746 and $1,048,866 in 2007, 2006 and 20035. respectively.

(6) Deposits
At December 31, 2007 the scheduled maturities of tirae deposits are as follows:

2008 $ 233,260,869
2009 68,034,141 .
2010 40,810,601 :
2011 24,441,508
2012 32,955,520

$ 399.502.639

The Bank held $91,127.044 and $62,713,161 in certificates of deposit obtained through the efforts of thirc'!
party brokers at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The weighted average interest rate on the deposits at
December 31, 2007 and 2006 was 4.77% and 5.05%, respectively. The deposits outstanding at December 31, 2007
mature as follows:

2008 $ 32,949,604
2009 36,422,080
2010 21,755,360

$ 21127044
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Lines of Credit

The Bank has lines of credit for overnight borrowings of $24,800,000 at December 31, 2007 and 2006 of which,
none was outstanding as of December 31, 2007. The Bank also has a line of credit with the Federal Home Loan
Bank of Atlanta (FHLB) with credit availability totaling $214,150,000 at December 31, 2007. The FHLB
advances are secured by the Bank's stock in the FHLB, it’s qualifying 1-4 family first mortgage loans and qualified
commercial loans, In addition, the FHLB accepts certain investment securities as collateral. Advances on the
FHLB line of credit are subject to available collateral of the Bank. At December 31, 2007 and 2006,
the Bank had advances outstanding from the FHLB amounting to $54,500,000 and $52,000,000,
respectively. The Bank had adequate collateral available at December 31, 2007 for these borrowings.
An early conversion option allows the FHLB to convert certain advances 1o a variable interest
rate upon notification to the Bank. The following advances require quarterly interest payments:

December 31, 2007

Advance Interest Basis  Current Rate Maturity Call Date Earl versi i
$ 10,000,000  Fixed Hybrid 5.49% May 2011 - -
$ 7,000,000  Fixed Hybrid 4.24% June 2010 - -
$ 5,000,000 Fixed 5.44% February 2008 - -
September 2008,
$ 10,000,000 Fixed 4.08% September 2012 September 2008 3 month LIBOR
February 2009,
$ 10,000,000 Fixed 3.23% February 2014 February 2009 3 month LIBOR
January 2011
$ 10,000,000 Fixed 4.39% January 2016 January 2011 3 month LIBOR
$ 2,500,000 Fixed 5.39% March 2008 - -

December 31, 2006

Advance  Interest Basis  Current Rate Maturity Call Date Early Conversion Option

$ 10,000.000  Fixed Hybrid 5.49% May 2011 - -

$ 7,000,000 Fixed Hybrid 4.24% June 2010 - -

$ 5.000,000 Fixed 5.44% February 2008 - -

September 2007,

$ 10,000.000 Fixed 3.37% September 2012 September 2007 3 month LIBOR
February 2009,

$ 10,000,000 Fixed 3.23% February 2014 February 2009 3 month LIBOR
January 2011

$ 10,000,000 Fixed 4.39% January 2016 January 2011 3 month LIBOR

Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreements

The Company has securities sold under repurchase agreements in the amount of $20,000,000 at December 31,
2007. The Company entered into the transaction on November 23, 2007 and the agreement has a maturity date of
November 23, 2012, but it becomes callable by the issuer or the Company on November 23, 2009. The interest rate
until the call date or maturity date is 3.90%, which is payable quarterly.

Junior Subordinated Debentures

The Company entered into a junior subordinated debenture in connection with the acquisition of First Haralson. The
debenture qualifies as Tier I capital under risk based capital guidelines subject to certain limitations. The debentures
were issued June 15, 2007 in the amount of $10,825,000 at a floating rate of 90 day LIBOR plus 1.55% payable
quarterly. The debenture is redeemable on a mandatory basis upon maturity in June 2037, but is callable without
premium in June 2012,
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Commitments and Contingencies

Off Balance Sheet Commitments

The Company is a party to financial instruments with off balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet
the financing needs of its customers, These financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and standby
letters of credit. Those instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit risk in excess of the amount
recognized in the balance sheet. The contractual amounts of those instruments reflect the extent of involvement the
Company has in particular classes of financial instruments.

The Company’s exposure to credit loss in the event of non-performance by the other party to the financial instrument
for commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit is represented by the contractual amount of those
instruments. The Company uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as
it does for on balance sheet instruments. In most cases, the Company requires collateral to support financial
instruments with credit risk. The following table summarizes the off balance sheet financial instruments as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006:

Contractual Amount

Financial instruments whose contract amounts 2007 2006
represent credit risk:
Commitments to extend credit $ 99,882,000 97,196,000
Standby letters of credit $ 9943000 5,903,000

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to
guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other
termination clanses and may require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments may expire without being
drawn upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The Company
evaluates each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis, The amount of collateral obtained, if deemed
necessary by the Company, upon extension of a comraitment is based on management’s credit evaluation. Collateral
held varies, but may include unimproved and improved real estate, certificates of deposit or personal property.
Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Company to guarantee the performance of a
customer to a third party. The credit risk involved in issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as that involved
in extending loans.

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

As of December 31, 2007, the Company held fiftecn interest rate swap positions. The Company entered into a
swap on December 4, 2007 which matures June 15, 2012. The objective of the swap was to lock in a fixed rate
as opposed to the contractual variable interest rate on the junior subordinated debentures while interest rates were
near historical lows. The interest rate swap contract has a notional amount of $10,825,000 and is hedging the
variable rate on the junior subordinated debentures described in note 9 in the consolidated financial statements. The
Company receives a variable rate of the 90 day LIBOR rate plus 1.55% and pays a fixed rate of 5.77%.

The Company has designated the swap from variable to fixed rate contract as a cash flow hedge and, accordingly
is recording the fair value of the derivative on the balance sheet. Changes in the fair value of the swap contract
are recorded as a current period component of other comprehensive income, net of tax. The fair value of the swap
contract accounted for as a cash flow hedge was a loss of $29,636 at December 31, 2007 and is recorded in other
liabilities on the balance sheet.

In 2006, the Company entered into a series of fourteen interest rate swap agreements with a total notional amount of
$41,156,509 related to its issuance of brokered certificates of deposit. The interest rate swap contracts have various
notional amounts, maturity dates, receive fixed rates and pay floating rates stated in terms of basis points plus or
minus | month LIBOR rate as follows:
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Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, continued

Pay Floating
Notional Maturity Receive 1 Month LIBOR
Amount Date Fixed Rate +/{-) bp
$ 4.056,033 1/31/08 3.75% (137.65)
3,000,000  4/27/08 4.15% (94.65)
1,710,000  6/30/08 4.00% (105.65)
2,945,000  6/30/08 4.10% {96.65)
5,761,000  &/30/08 5.44% 35.35
1,500,000  2/2/09 3.90% (110.65)
1,602,992  6/17/09 4,10% (89.65)
2,942,847  6/30/09 4.20% (79.65)
2,000,000  6/30/09 4,25% {74.65)
2,357,702 8/5/09 4.36% (64.65)
3,550,000  2/1/10 4.00% (98.65)
2,986,006  4/27/10 4.50% (49.65)
2,002985  6/17/10 4.25% (73.65)
1,984,944  6/30/10 4.45% (59.65)
2,757,000  8/5/10 4.50% (49.65)

$ 41,156,509

The 1 month LIBOR rate at the initiation of the contracts was 5.33%, but the pay floating rate changes each month on
the monthly reset date of each contract at the spread indicated above which remains constant. The 1 month LIBOR
rate of the contract was 4.60% and the total notional amount of the contracts remained $41,156,509 on December
31, 2007.

The Company has designated the fourteen swaps from fixed to variable rate contracts as fair value hedges and,
accordingly, is recording the fair value of the derivatives as well as the fair value of the items being hedged on the
balance sheet. Changes in the fair value of the swap contracts and the items being hedged are recorded in current
period earnings. The fair value of the swap contracts accounted for as fair value hedges was $263,474 and $262,184
at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and is recorded in other assets on the balance sheet.

The objective of the fourteen swap agreements is to decrease the Company’s interest rate risk exposure. Being asset
sensitive, the Company was {and remains) susceptible to interest rate risk in a downward rate environment. This
was, in part, attributable to the fixed rate nature of the Company’s brokered certificates of deposit. The Company is
using these swap agreements to convert the fixed rate brokered certificates of deposit and borrowings into floating
rate instruments. Consequently, the interest rate swap contracts allow the Company to hedge changes in the fair
value of its brokered certificates of deposit and borrowings that result from changes in benchmark interest rates. The
benchmark interest rate is defined as the 1 month LIBOR rate. In order to achieve this hedge objective, the Company
has agreed to pay a floating rate of interest in exchange for receiving a fixed rate of interest on hedge instruments that
is equal to the fixed rate coupon on the certificates of deposit and borrowings,

The Company uses the long haul method afforded under SFAS No. 133 Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities to assess the effectiveness of its current hedging activity. The Company assesses the effectiveness
of the cash flow hedge by comparing the cumulative change in anticipated cash flows from the hedged exposure over
the hedging period to the cumulative change in anticipated cash flows from the hedging derivative. The Company
utilizes the “Hypothetical Derivative Method™ to compute the cumulative change in anticipated interest cash flows
from the hedged exposure. To the extent that the cumulative change in anticipated cash flows from the hedging
derivative offsets from 80% to 120% of the cumulative change in anticipated interest cash flows from the hedged
exposure, the hedge is deemed to be effective. The Company assesses the effectiveness of the fair value hedge
contracts by regressing the market price, including any premium paid, of the brokered certificates of deposit (the
dependent variables) with the market price of the interest rate swap (the independent variable) on a quarterly basis
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Commitments and Contingencies, continued

Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, continued
until all the contracts have matured. Each regression analysis will include in its data set values from a retrospective

(realized historical prices) and prospective (shocked scenario analysis) basis. The hedge is considered effective if
the correlation coefficient is within 80% to 120%, where the R square is highly correlative to the value of 1 and
the F-stat is large signifying high explanatory power. The Company’s cash flow hedges and fair value hedges have
remained effective since inception.

Contingencies
Various legal actions and proceedings are pending or are threatened against the Company and its subsidiary,

some of which seek relief or damages in amounts that are substantial. These actions and proceedings arise in the
ordinary course of the Company’s business. After consultation with legal counsel, management believes that the
aggregate liability, if any, resulting from such pending and threatened actions and proceedings will not have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition.

Stock Repurchase Plan

Beginning in 1996, the Board of Directors approved a Stock Repurchase Plan of up to $2,000,000 of the Company’s
common stock currently outstanding. During 2001, the Board of Directors approved an additional $1,000,000, to be
used for the Stock Repurchase Plan. The Company retired 1,343, 38,202 and 2,655 shares of common stock during
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. At December 31, 2007, the Company had $557,547 remaining to reacquire shares
under the Stock Repurchase Plan.

Regulatory Matters
The Company and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking

agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory and possibly additional
discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Company’s and the
Bank’s financial statements. Under certain adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective
action, the Company and the Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the
assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The
capital amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk
weightings, and other factors. Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require
the Company and the Bank to maintain minimum amounts and ratios of total and Tier I capital to risk-weighted
assets and of Tier I capital to average assets. Management believes, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, that the
Company and the Bank met all capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the most recent notification from the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
categorized the Bank as adequately capitalized and well capitalized, respectively under the regulatory framework
for prompt corrective action, To be categorized as adequately capitalized the Bank must maintain minimum total
risk-based, Tier [ risk-based and Tier I leverage ratios as set forth in the table. During the first quarter of 2008, the
Company contributed $2,028,000 of capital to the Bank which management believes will change the Bank’s capital
category to well capitalized. Presented below are th: Company’s and the Bank’s actual capital amounts and ratios.
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To Be Well Capitalized
For Capital Under Prompt Corrective
Actual Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
(in 0005} (in 000%) (in 000%)
s of Dece 1, 2007:
Total Capital (to Risk
Weighted Assets)
Consolidated 3 69,072 10.22% >5 54,072 >8% N/A N/A
Bank 3 66,177 9.83% >$ 53,844 >8% >3 67,305 =10%
Tier I Capital (to Risk
Weighted Assets)
Consolidated b 60,624 8.97% >$ 27,036 >4% N/A N/A
Bank $ 57,764 8.58% >$ 26,922 >4% =5 40,383 > 6%
Tier I Capital (to Average Assets)
Consolidated b 60,624 6.99% >% 34,699 >4% N/A N/A
Bank b 57,764 6.68% >$ 34,587 >4% 843,234 >5%
As of December 31, 2006:
Total Capital (to Risk
Weighted Assels)
Consolidated 3 58,175 11.70% >$ 39,786 >8% N/A N/A
Bank $ 53,303 10.77% >$ 39,589 >8% >8 49,487 >10%
Tier [ Capital {to Risk
Weighted Assets)
Consolidated 3 52,426 10.54% >5 19,893 >4% N/A N/A
Bank $ 47,555 9.61% >%19,795 >4% >$ 29,692 >6%
Tier I Capital (to Average Assets)
Consolidated $ 52,426 9.21% =$22.771 >4% N/A N/A
Bank $ 47,555 8.37% >$22,738 >4% >$28,423 >5%

Dividends paid by the Bank are the primary source of funds avatlable to the Company. Banking regulations limit
the amount of dividends that may be paid without prior approval of the regulatory authorities. These restrictions are
based on the level of regulatory classified assets, the prior years’ net earnings, and the ratio of equity capital to total
assets. At December 31, 2007, the Bank could pay dividends in the amount of $1,031,000 plus net income in 2008
(subject to maintaining certain capital requirements} without obtaining prior regulatory approval.

Incentive Stock Option Plan
Under the January 11, 1994 Incentive Stock Option Plan (the “1994 Plan™), the Company may grant options to

certain key officers to acquire shares of common stock of the Company at the then fair value, with the number of
shares to be determined annually by agreed upon formulas. A total of 240,000 shares of commen stock were reserved
for possible issuance under the 1994 plan. At December 31, 2003, the Company had distributed all the options
available for awards under the 1994 Plan. The options may not be exercised prior to five years from the date of grant
and are exercisable no later than ten years from that date,

On April 8, 2003, the stockholders approved the WGNB Corp. 2003 Stock Incentive Plan (the “2003 Plan”). Under
the 2003 Plan, the Company may grant options to certain key officers to acquire shares of common stock of the
Company at the then fair value for incentive stock options and no less than 85% of the fair value for nonqualified
stock options, with the number of shares to be determined annually by agreed upon formulas. A total of 990,000
shares of common stock were reserved for possible issuance under the 2003 Plan with a maximum of 525,000 shares
to be issued under nonqualified stock option grants, During 2007, the Company granted 49,398 of the options avail-
able for awards under the 2003 Plan. The options under the 2003 Plan were to be distributed commencing in the
2004 fiscal year and will terminate February 14, 2015 unless previously terminated by the Board of Directors or
when the options approved under the plan have been distributed. The options may be exercised by the participants
under a vesting period of five years ratably at 20% per year. The options are exercisable no later than ten years after
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Incentive Stock Option Plan, continued \\

the date of grant. Compensation cost in the amount of $177,500 and $128,250 has been recognized for the stock
options for the years end December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Under the 1994 and 2003 plans, 59,930 and
116,527 options, respectively, were unexercised as of December 31, 2007. A summary status of the Company’s
stock option plans as of December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, and changes during the years ending on those dates, is
presented below:

2007 2006 2005
Wtd. Avg. Wid. Avg. Wid. Avg.
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Qutstanding, beginning of year 130,236 $ 1944 184,676  § 16.53 150,150 $15.79
Awarded during the year 49,398 $ 30.06 33,470 $ 2499 35,596 § 19.62
Exercised during the year 3,177y $ 1930 (51,022) $ 1394 (1,070) $ 15.65
Forfeited during year - - (36,883) $ 17.50 - -
Outstanding, end of year 176,457 $ 2241 130,236  $ 19.44 184,676 $ 16.53
Options exercisable at year end 33803 8 1877 13374 5 1748 35,783 $ 13.01

The following information applies to all options outstanding at December 31, 2007:

Options Qutstanding Options Exercisable

Wid. Avg.  Wid. Avg. Wid. Avg.
Exercise Remaining Exercise Intrinsic
Shares Range Price  Life (Years)  Shares Price Value
59930 $1333-1666 $16.38 4.59 13,683 $1542 § 62,258
67,129 $1925-2499 §$22.18 6.43 20,120 $21.05 % -
49,398 $29.91-3063 $30.06 813 - $ - 8 -
176,457 $13.33-30.63 $2241 190 33803 SI877 § 62.258

The total intrinsic value of options exercised in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $2,128, $578.435 and $6,013, respectively.
The intrinsic value of exercisable options is based on a market price of $19.97 as of December 31, 2007.

Supplemental Employee Retirement Plan
The Company assumed a post-retirement benefit plan to provide retirement benefits to First Haralson key officers.

Under the plan, the Company assumed whole life insurance contracts on the lives of each officer. The increase in
the cash surrender value of the contracts, less the Company's cost of funds, constitutes the Bank’s contribution to
the plan each year going forward. In the event the insurance contracts fail to produce positive returns, the Bank has
no obligation to contribute to the plan. The Company recognized $90,725 in compensation expense related to this
plan in 2007.

Stock Split

On September 12, 2006, the Company’s Board of Ditectors declared a three-for-two stock split for shareholders of
record as of October 16, 2006 payable on November 15, 2006. All share and per share amounts have been restated
to reflect the stock split as if it had occurred on January 1, 2005.

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company began a qualified retirement plan pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 401(k) in 1996 covering
substantially all employees subject to certain minimum age and service requirements. Contribution to the plan by
employees is voluntary. During 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Company matched 100% of the participants’ contributions
up to 6% of the participants’ salaries, subject to the annual 401(k) contribution limits. The Company also made
discretionary contributions to the plan in 2007, 2006 and 2005 of 5% of participants’ salaries. Contributions to the
plan charged to expense during 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $658,767, $547,255 and $491,265, respectively.
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The components of the provision for income taxes in the consolidated statements of earnings for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 are as follows:

4
£

2007 2006 2005
Current:
Federal - ) 2,365,810 3,353,207 3,266,346
State 278,331 293,962 286,317
Deferred:
Federal (2,246,149) (169,031) (594,280)
State {264,254) {19.614) (68.958)
Total $ 133,738 3,458,524 2,889,425

The differences between the provision for income taxes and the amount computed by applying the statutory federal
income tax rate to earnings before income taxes are as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Pretax income at statutory rates $ 1,077,124 4.007,226 3,385,350
Add (deduct):
Tax-exempt interest income (632,777) (430,180) (479,991)
State taxes, net of federal effect 208,930 174,612 68,924
Non-deductible interest expense 31,378 70,448 17,885
Other (133.057) (363,582) (102,743)

$ 133738 34585024  2.8R0425

The following summarizes the net deferred tax asset, which is included as a component of other assets, at
December 31, 2007 and 2006.

2007 2006
Deferred income tax assets:
Allowance for loan losses 5 4,590,089 2,085,434
Other real estate owned 469,385 32,358
Deferred compensation 1,307,090 -
Other 22,493 130.034
Total gross deferred income tax assets 6,389,057 2,247,826
Deferred income tax liabilities:
Low income housing credits (251,671) (220,663}
Premises and equipment (396,121) (173,449}
Net unrealized gain on securities available-for-sale (102,992) (36,086)
Purchase accounting intangibles (2,521,928} -
Other (1,742) (1.747)
Total gross deferred income tax liabilities (3.274,454) (431,945)
Net deferred income tax asset 5 3.144.603 1,815,881

(18) Related Party Transactions

The Bank conducts transactions with directors and executive officers, including companies in which they have
beneficial interests, in the normal course of business. It is the Bank’s policy to comply with federal regulations that
require that loan transactions with directors and executive officers be made on substantially the same terms as those
prevailing at the time made for comparable loans to other persons. The fellowing summary reflects activity for
related party loans for 2007: 68
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Related Party Transactions, continued

Beginning balance $ 3,373,738
New loans 3,435,940
Repayments (2,591,097
Change in related parties 8.073.957
Ending balance $ 12292 538

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, deposits from directors, executive officers, and their related interests totaled
approximately $10,251,000 and $7,114,000, respectively.

ther Operating Expenses
Components of other operating expenses which exceed 1% of total interest income and other income are as
follows:

2007 2000 2005

Professional fees $ 714,686 662,967 644479
Printing and supplies $ 557964 365,189 303452

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company is required to disclose fair value information about financial instruments, whether or not recognized
on the face of the balance sheet, for which it is practicable to estimate that value. The assumptions used in the
estimation of the fair value of the Company’s financial instruments are detailed below. Where quoted prices are
not available, fair values are based on estimates using discounted cash flows and other valuation techniques. The
use of discounted cash flows can be significantly affected by the assumptions used, including the discount rate and
estimates of future cash flows. The following disclosures should not be considered a surrogate of the liquidation
value of the Company or its subsidiary, but rather a good-faith estimate of the increase or decrease in value of
financial instruments held by the Company since purchase, origination, or issuance.

a ivalent
For cash, due from banks, interest-bearing funds in other banks and federal funds sold, the carrying amount is a
reasonable estimate of fair value.

Securil

The fair values for investment securities are based on quoted market prices.

Loans

The fair value of fixed rate loans is estimated by ciscounting the future cash flows using the current rates at which
similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings. For variable rate loans, the carrying amount
is a reasonable estimnate of fair value.

ash er V; i c
The fair value of cash surrender value of life insurance is based on the net surrender value of the insurance
contract,

Deposits

The fair value of demand deposits, savings accounts, NOW and certain money market deposits is the amount
payable on demand at the reporting date. The fair value of fixed maturity certificates of deposit is estimated by
discounting the future cash flows using the rates currently offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities.

Federal Funds Purchased
For federal funds purchased, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value

ed an Bank Adv
The fair value of advances outstanding is based on the quoted value provided by the FHLB.
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Juni inat bentu
For the floating rate junior subordinated debentures, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value.

Securities Sold Under Repurchase Agreements

The fair value of the securities sold under repurchase agreements is estimated as the amount that the Company
would receive or pay to terminate the contracts at the reporting date.

ivativ nt
For derivative instruments, fair value is estimated as the amount that the Company would recetve or pay to
terminate the contracts at the reporting date, taking into account the current unrealized gains or losses on open
contracts.

redi f Credi
Off balance sheet instruments (commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit) are generally
short-term and at variable interest rates. Therefore, both the carrying value and estimated fair value associated
with these instruments are immaterial.

Limitatiogs

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time, based on relevant market information and information
about the financial instrement. These estimates do not reflect any premium or discount that could result from
offering for sale at one time the Company’s entire holdings of a particular financial instrument. Because no
market exists for a significant portion of the Company’s financial instruments, fair value estimates are based on
many judgments. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant
judgment and therefore cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect
the estimates.

Fair value estimates are based on gxisting on and off balance sheet financial instruments without attempting to
estimate the value of anticipated future business and the value of assets and liabilities that are not considered
financial instruments. Significant assets and liabilities that are not considered financial instruments include
deferred income taxes and premises and equipment. In addition, the tax ramifications related to the realization of
the unrealized gains and losses can have a significant effect on fair value estimates and have not been considered
in the estimates.

The carrying amount and estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments at December 31, 2007
and 2006 are as follows:
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2007 2006
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value Atmount Fair Value
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 25,845,340 25,845,340 13,233,448 13,233,448
Securities available-for-sale $ 122,693,244 122,693,244 64,251,234 64.251.234
Securities held-to-maturity $ 7.901,839 7,901,839 7,837,389 7.837.389
Derivative instruments-fair value hedge $ 263,474 263,474 262,184 262,184
Loans, net $ 645,738,663 650,318,190 467,752,885 466,014,287
Cash surrender value of life insurance 3 3,639,550 3,639,550 - -
Liabilities:
Deposits $ 706,377,489 707,629,177 462813436 461,776,410
Federal Home Loan Bank advances $ 54,500,000 55,492,641 52,000,000 51,266,931
Securities sold under repurchase
agreements $ 20,000,000 20,218,036 - -
Junior subordinated debentures $ 10,825,000 10,825,000 - -
Derivative instruments-cash flow hedge $ 29,636 29,636 - -
Federal funds purchased $ - - 2,475,000 2,475,000
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(21) WGNB Corp. (Parent Company Only) Financial [nformation
Balance Sheets

December 31, 2007 and 2006

Assets
2007 2006
Cash $ 1,734,744 3,375,871
Investment in Bank 87,810,281 47,625,140
Securities held-to-maturity 1,996,736 2,275,243
Other assets 763,684 180,185

$ 92,305,445  33.456439

Liabilities and Stockholders® Equity

Dividends payable ) 1,282.458 059,945
Junior subordinated debentures 10,825,000 -
Other liabilities 47.095 -

Total liabilities 12,154,553 959,945
Stockholders’ equity 80,150,892 52,496,494

$ 92,303,445 53,456,439

Statemerits of Earnings

For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

2007 2006 2005
Dividends from Bank $ 4,961,106 3,601,555 3,058,719
Other income _ 230,183 234458 _ 310,101
Total income 5,191,289 3,836,013 3,368,820
Interest expense 385,754 - -
Other expense 33,013 36,085 —21.251
Total expense 418,767 36,085 21,251
Earnings before (dividends received in excess of earnings
of Bank)/equity in undistributed earnings of Bank 4,772,522 3,799,928 3,347,569

Dividends received in excess of carnings of Bank (1,738,249) - -
Equity in undistributed earnings of Bank - 4,527,508 3719918

Net earnings $ 3.034.273 8327436 1067 487
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Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Net earnings

Dividends paid

Cash at end of year

2007 2006 2005
Cash flows from operating activities:
3,034,273 8,327,436 7,067,487
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Amortization and accretion 827 5,019 11,722
Stock option ¢xpense 177,500 128,250 -
Equity in undistributed earnings of Bank - (4,527,508) (3,719,918)
Dividends received in excess of earnings of Bank 1,738,249 - -
Change in other assets (583,499) (74,354) (48,691)
Change in other liabilities 27.535 (128,525) (56,305)
Net cash provided by operating activities 4,394 885 3.730.318 3,254,265
Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash paid to First Haralson shareholders (12,628,189 - -
Purchase of securities held-to-maturity - - (232,500}
Proceeds from pay-downs of securities available-for-sale - 599,887 -
Proceeds from pay-downs of securities held-to-maturity 277.680 192,331 101,414
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities {12,350,509) 792,218 {131.086)
Cash flows from investing activities:
(4,438,593) (3,466,603) (2,921,611)
Proceeds from junior subordinated debentures 10,825,000 - -
Exercise of stock options 61,317 711,247 16,736
Stock issuance cost (102,292) - -
Retirement of common stock (30,9335) (964.648) (52,346)
Net cash provided (used) by financing activities 6,314,497 (3.720.004) (2,957.221)
Increase (decrease) in cash (1,641,127) 802,532 165,988
Cash at beginning of year 3.375.871 2.573.339 2407351
1,734.744 3,375,871 2,573,339
Supplemental disclosure of non-cash financing activities:
Change in dividends payable 322,513 135,162 137,108
Change in unrealized gains on securities
available-for-sale, net of tax 542,389 (56,059) (997,681)
Change in fair value of derivatives
for cash flow hedges, net of tax (19,560) - -
Issuance of common stock to directors in lieu of
directors” fees - - 14,246
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